CITY OF %@ CITY OF LANSING COUNCIL AGENDA

I_ A N s IN G Council Chambers Regular Meeting

800 1st Terrace Thursday, March 21, 2019

K A N s A s Lansing, KS 66043 7:00 P.M.

WELCOME TO YOUR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Regular meetings are held on the first and third Thursday of each month at 7 pm and are televised on Cable Television Channel 2 on Monday 7 pm, Tuesday 10 am & 7 pm, Friday
5 pm, Saturday 1 pm and Sunday 7 pm.

Any person wishing to address the Gity Council, simply proceed to the microphone in front of the dais after the agenda item has been introduced and wait to be recognized by the
Mayor. When called upon, please begin by stating your name and address. A time designated “Audience Participation” is listed on the agenda for any matter that does not appear
on this agenda. The Mayor will call for audience participation. Please be aware that the city council and staff may not have had advance notice of your topic and that the city council
may not be able to provide a decision at the meeting. If you require any special assistance, please notify the City Clerk prior to the meeting.

Call To Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Minutes

NEW BUSINESS:

Audience Participation

Presentations:
2. Graduation of Citizens’ Academy Participants
3. Arbor Day Proclamation
Council Consideration of Agenda Items:
4. Ordinance No. 1020 — Cereal Malt Beverage Amendment Chapter 3, Article 2
Request for Cereal Malt Beverage License — Aldi Inc.
Request for Special Use Permit — 101 N. Ethel Lane — More than 4 Animals
Award of Contract — Retail Development Services
Award of Contract—- Phone System and Building Connection
. Construction Inspection Services — Bittersweet Road and Bridge Improvements Project 18-03
10. Kansas Regional Prisons Museum
Reports:
Department Heads: City Attorney; City Engineer; City Administrator; Councilmembers
Proclamations:
e Fair Housing Month
Other Items of Interest:
¢ Monthly Department Vehicle and Equipment Mileage Reports
e Community & Economic Development Permits/Licenses & Code Enforcement Report
Adjournment

©CeNo O



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrato:@
THRU: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Cler 7@6
FROM: Shantel Scrogin, Assistant City Clerk \
DATE: March 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

The Regular Meeting Minutes for March 7, 2019, are enclosed for your review.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for March 7, 2019,
as presented.

AGENDA ITEM #




CITY OF LANSING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL MEETING March 7, 2019

Call To Order: Councilmembers Present:

The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council Ward 1: Gene Kirby and Dave Trinkle

was called to order by Mayor Mike Smith at 7:00 Ward 2: Andi Pawlowski and Don Studnicka
p.m. Ward 3: Jesse Garvey

Roll Call: Ward 4: Tony McNeill and Gregg Buehler

Mayor Mike Smith called the roll and indicated

which Councilmembers were in attendance. Councilmembers Absent: Kerry Brungardt

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of Minutes: Counciimember McNeill moved to approve the special meeting minutes of
February 21, 2019 and the regular meeting minutes of February 21, 2019, as presented. Councilmember
Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was approved with Councilmember Buehler abstaining from
the vote.

Audience Participation: Mayor Smith called for audience participation and there was none.
Presentations

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

Final Development Plan — 400 North Main Street, Lot 3 Fairlane Commercial Development:
Councilmember Buehler moved to approve the final development plan for 400 North Main Street, Lot 3,

Fairlane Commercial Development. Councilmember McNeill seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved.

Executive Session — Consultation with Attorney: Councilmember Pawlowski moved to recess into
executive session for the consultation with an attorney for the City which would be deemed privileged in an
attorney-client relationship. K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(2) for 15 minutes, beginning at 7:03 PM and returning to the
Council Chambers at 7:18 PM. Councilmember Buehler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously
approved.

Councilmember Pawlowski moved to return to Open Session at 7:18 PM. Councilmember Buehler seconded
the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Councilmember Buehler moved to authorize the City Administrator and City Attorney to finalize and execute
the settlement agreement with Site Rite Construction of Kansas City, Missouri, for City Project 17-04.
Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Department Heads: Public Works Director Jeff Rupp updated the Council on two projects. The first one at
2nd Street and Mary has been delayed a few weeks due to not having the storm water boxes in time for the
project to start. The second is the DeSoto Road project and the need to change from lime treated subgrade
to AB-3 rock. This type of rock allows the contractor to go a longer distance faster since there isn’t the need
for a 7-day cure period of each section. There could be a potential savings of $31,000 on the project, as well
as move up the overall completion date from November 2020 to September 2020. KDOT needs to hear from
the City soon so the project doesn’t get delayed. City staff is meeting with Linaweaver Construction on
Friday, March 8" to agree to the change and then contact KDOT to move forward with the project.
Community & Economic Development Director Matthew Schmitz briefed the Council on an agenda item for
the next meeting involving Mike Reilly and Fairway Estates related to the Benefit District. Mike Reilly is
seeking clarity on the Benefit District before moving forward. Also, the Aldi’s building plans have been
received and that should begin soon.

City Attorney: City Attorney had nothing to report.



March 7, 2019 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (CONtINUEM).......ccveeeeeireseieiisaisisnessissensssmemseessnsessssceros seeseeesecseseseassssssasas srasses

City Engineer: City Engineer had nothing to report.
City Administrator: City Administrator Tim Vandall informed the Council the Board for the Kansas
Regional Prison’s Museum voted to dissolve itself so that would come up at a future meeting.
Governing Body: Councilmember Buehler thanked the candidates running for County Commissioner for
attending tonight's meeting and he got a lot out of the Candidate Forum meeting held on Tuesday evening.
He also stated on this day in 1876, Alexander Graham Bell patented his invention, the telephone.
Councilmember Trinkle commented on City Administrator Tim Vandall’s nice looking Kelly green City shirt.

o City Administrator Tim Vandall stated he liked Councilmember Trinkle's nice looking Kelly green City

shirt.

Councilmember Kirby congratulated Community & Economic Development Director Matthew Schmitz on his
one-year anniversary with the City and told him to keep up the good work.

ADJOURNMENT:
Councilmember Garvey moved to adjourn. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion
was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

ATTEST: Michael W. Smith, Mayor

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk

Page 2



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community & Economic Development
DATE: March 21, 2019

SUBJECT: Graduation of Citizens’ Academy Participants

On March 21, 2019, six (6) participants will graduate from the ninth annual Lansing Citizens’
Academy. The Citizens’ Academy provides an interactive experience for participants to learn
about the functions and responsibilities of each city department. Further, participants meet city
staff members and learn about ways to volunteer on boards and commissions.

Sessions were held monthly from September 2018 through March 2019. The sessions were led
by staff and held in department facilities or at City Hall. Each session lasted approximately two
hours with an opportunity for participants to evaluate each session at the end. Participants have
stated that they enjoy the opportunity to learn about the operations of the departments, meeting
staff, and building a greater understanding of the intricacies of city government.

Due to the success of the program, staff recommends that the city again offer the program in
2019-2020.

The graduates of the Lansing Citizens’ Academy are as follows:

Jacob Kowalewski
Dr. Harold Laurence
Tyler J. Swift

Don Wallace

Judy Wallace
Ronald Webb

Policy Consideration: No policy consideration

Financial Consideration: The costs are minimal and include folders, handouts, and snacks for
the participants at sessions. The participants also receive plaques to signify their graduation
from the program.

Action: Staff is requesting that Mayor Smith present plaques to the graduates with Tim Dossey’s
assistance.

AGENDA ITEM # Q



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Jason Crum, Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: March 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Tree City Proclamation

One of the long-term goals of the Lansing Tree Board is to retain status as a Tree City U.S.A.
Lansing has been recognized as such for 19 years. One of the criteria for gaining this status is
an Arbor Day Proclamation. Attached is a proclamation declaring April 12, 2019 as Arbor Day in
Lansing. Representatives from the Tree Board will be present to receive the proclamation from
the Mayor.

On April 12, 2019 at 10:45 a.m. a ceremonial tree will be planted at The Lansing Library.

Policy Consideration: N/A

Financial Consideration: N/A

Action: None

AGENDA ITEM #




CITY OF @@ .
LANSING Proclamation Arbor DAy
KANSAS

Whereas, in 1872 ). Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a
special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

Whereas, This holiday, called Arbor day), was first observed with the planting of more than a
million trees tn Nebraska, and

Whereas, Arbor Day s now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

Whereas Trees can veduce the eroston of our precious topsoll by wind and water, cut heating
and cooling costs, moderate the tewperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide habitat for
wildlife, and

Whereas, Tvees ave a venewable vesouree giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires
and countless other wood products, anol

Whereas, Trees in our city incrense property values, enhance the economic vitality of business
areas, anol beawcf,fg our commuwi’cﬁ, and

Whereas, Trees wherever they ave planted, ave a souree of joy and spiritual renewal, and

Whereas, The City of Lansing has been recognized as a Tree City USA by the Natlonal Arbor
pay Foundation and desires to continue its tree-planting ways.

Now, Therefore, |, Michael W. Swmith, Mayor of the City of Lansing, in the State of Kansas,
do heveby proclaim the 12th day of April, in the year Two-Thousand Nineteen as

'Arbor Da Y’

in the City of Lansing, and | urge all citizens to support efforts to protect our trees and
woodlands and to support our City's urban forestry program, and

Further, 1 wrge all citizens to plant trees to gladoen the heart and promote the well-being of
present and future generations.

n witness thereof, | have hereunto set vy hano and caused the official seal of the City of
Lansing, Kansas to be affixed. This the 21st day of March, in the Year Two-Thousand Nineteen.

city of Lansing

Michael W. Smith, Mayor

Sarah Boodenstelner, citg Clerke



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 24
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk gﬁb
DATE: March 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1020 — Cereal Malt Beverage Amendment Chapter 3, Article 2

In 2017, the Kansas Legislature passed House Sub. For SB 13, which amends the Kansas
Liquor Control Act and the Kansas Cereal Malt Beverage Act. Under the new law, beginning
April 1, 2019, any person licensed to sell Cereal Malt Beverages (CMB) will be allowed to sell
enhanced cereal malt beverages and/or beer containing not more than six percent (6.0%)
alcohol by volume. Convenience stores and grocery stores are among the examples of entities
that might have a CMB license. The new law does not create any changes from the City’s
perspective; it merely allows someone licensed to sell CMB to now sell at a higher alcohol
content.

Policy Consideration: This Ordinance amends the City Code to be in line with current state
regulations.

Financial Consideration: N/A

Action:  Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 1020.

AGENDA ITEM #




ORDINANCE NO. 1020

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS AMENDING CHAPTER 3,
ARTICLE 2 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS, REGULATING
THE SALE OF CEREAL MALT BEVERAGES TO INCLUDE ENHANCED CEREAL
MALT BEVERAGES AND/OR BEER CONTAINING NOT MORE THAN 6%
ALCOHOL BY VOLUME.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. For putposes of licensing and regulation under Chapter 3, Article 2 of the Code
of the City of Lansing, Kansas, all references to cereal malt beverage shall be deemed to refer and inchade
enhanced cereal malt beverages and/or beer containing not mote than 6% alcohol by volume. Any
retailer licensed under Chapter 3, Article 2 of the Code of the City of Lansing, Kansas shall be permitted
to sell cereal malt beverage and enhanced cereal malt beverage and/or beet containing not more than 6%
alcohol by volume within the City of Lansing, Kansas, subject to the rules and regulations otherwise
provided in said Article 2.

SECTION 2. All ordinances ot patts of otdinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be published in the official City newspapet.

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in fotce from and after April 1, 2019.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Lansing, County of
Leavenworth, State of Kansas, this 21* day of March 2019.

{SEAL}

Michael W. Smith, Mayor
Attest:

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Gregory Robinson, City Attorney

Published: I_cavenworth Times
Date Published:



CITY OF LANSING
FORM OF SUMMARY FOR PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE

Ordinance No. 1020: An Ordinance of the City of Lansing, Kansas Amending Chapter 3,
Article 2 of the Code of the City of Lansing, Kansas Regulating The Sale of Cereal Malt
Beverages To Include Enhanced Cereal Malt Beverages And/Or Beer Containing Not Motre
Than 6% Alcohol By Volume.

Putsuant to the general laws of the State, a general summary of the subject matter contained in this
ordinance shall be published in the official City newspapet in substantially the following form:

Ordinance No. 1020 Summary:

On March 21, 2019, the City of Lansing, Kansas, adopted Ordinance No. 1020,
amending Chapter 3 Article 2, of the Code of the City of Lansing. A complete copy
of this ordinance is available at www.lansing.ks.us or at City Hall, 800 First Tetrace,
Lansing, KS 66043. This summary certified by Gregory C. Robinson, City Attorney.

This Summary is hereby certified to be legally accurate and sufficient pursuant to the laws of the
State of Kansas.

DATED: March 21, 2019

Gregory C. Robinson, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator ﬂ
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk
DATE: March 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Request for Cereal Malt Beverage License — Aldi Inc.

Aldi Inc., at 1217 North Main Street has applied for a cereal malt beverage license. The City
Clerk, Police Chief, and City Inspector of the Community & Economic Development
Departments have reviewed and approved the application. The licensing fee and Kansas State
Stamp Tax have been paid.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the Cereal Malt Beverage License for Aldi Inc at
1217 North Main Street.

AGENDA ITEM # 5



CITY OF LLANSING

BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name: A' L/ju { [ h, C. DateofBirth:. ___ [/

address [ DSOS Sectle K1 Highwa, Oladle, Monsas O]

Street State Zip Code
Telephone (Day,. 6?13 '7 bg e Driver's License #/State Issued:
. Attach Copy
Vehicle Information (If operating from vehicle): w , H
Year Make Madel Coler(s) State License #

Describe Product (Transient Vendor Only):

Statement of Applicant (Ice Cream Vendor, Transient Vendor, Massage Establishment or Therapist Only): Ihave ( ), havenot{ ), been
convicted of any crime, misdemeanor, or violation of any municipal ordinances. If so, please provide the nature of the offense and the punishment or
penalty assessed.

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Name of Business: Q \dt Business Telephone: Of 3-43

Type of Business: G ey Business Fax: Website:

Would you prefer to receive correspondence by email? o Yes oNo If yes, please provide email address

Business Address: /[ 77 1)o@+ YWMain L@,n,.S i A.._ol, mas 04D
Street City tate Zip Code

Mailing Address (if different); /OS50S S KN oo Y (la~tho_ /’j puhshs okl

Street City State Zip Code

On-Site Manager Name: DOW\I nie. Eseo bal’ Telephone: Z(3-YAH-£ES5Q3~

Kansas Sales Tax Number: OO~ Y2 /)1 Q 44 ¥~ FO | Federal TaxD#_ 4/ & =111 2447

Owner Name: __FL AL |ne. Owner Telephone: £ (3~ 7 (o&- 111 9

Owner Address: | (0 S0 S .S. KN {-’n qku)a«,, Ol&)‘-’h AUBHS (pCOl]

Street State Zip Code

LICENSE INFORMATION
(LICENSE TYPES AND FEES ON REVERSE)

Type of License: CME) Renewal: oYes fNo

| declare under penalty of false statement that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements made herein are true and correct.

S|gnature W ﬂ/l M Title: \.C 65\ Date: ng/f

No license shall be issued until the applicant or premise complies with all codes and ordinances of the City of Lansing. The Community
Development Department may be contacted to schedule an inspection prior to license approval. The Police Department may also review
this application prior to hcense approval

[ w [ OFFICIAL USE ONLY: _ . fd 3'
Application Received B{D} / 9‘] lg l |q Cost: -—36 License Period: ( l I S] HA(M’%C lq
%) % Al Nheck o Credt
Police Signature: 1 , T A {/-D/.‘W . (\\ O, Amount Received: o Cash eck o Credi
s 5 e / . MDate @Jtlonal Information: o Insurance o Attachment B
DL D e S iy m 1y k-y‘ﬂl- j‘Ll ereal Malt Beverage Form o Articles of Incorporation
o Copy of Photo Identification o Copy of State License
o Additional Code ltems o Late Fee

Repl-+F 9559

Sugnature
Notify: o Finance © Public Works Mllce conomic Development




CORPORATE APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO SELL CEREAL MALT BEVERAGES
(This form has been prepared by the Attorney General's Office)

City or [J County of Lansmg

SECTION 1 - LICENSE TYPE

Check One: [/] New License [J Renew License [ Special Event Permit

Check One:
[ License to sell cereal malt beverages for consumption on the premises.
License to sell cereal malt beverages in original and unopened containers and not for consumption on the licensed premises.

SECTION 2- APPLICANT INFORMATION

Kansas Sales Tax Registration Number (required): 004-421112447-F01

I have registered as an Alcohol Dealer with the TTB. Yes {required for new application)

Name of Corporation Principal Place of Business
ALDIINC. (Kansas)

Corporation Street Address Corporation City State Zip Code
10505 South K7 Highway Olathe Kansas 66061

Date of Incorporation Articles of Incorporation are on file with the |
November 7, 1978 Secretary of State. | Yes [INo

Resident Agent Name Phone No., -
The Corporation Company, Inc. 785-233-0593

Residence Street Address : City State Zip Code
112 SW 7th Street, Suite 3C Topeka Kansas 656603

SECTION 3 - LICENSED PREMISE

Licensed Premise Mailing Address
(Business Location or Location of Special Event) (If different from business address)

DBA Name Name
Aldi #98 ALDI INC. (Kansas)

Business Lacation Address Address
1217 North Main 10505 South K7 Highway

City State City ~ State

Zip

Zip i
Lansing Kansas 66043 Olathe Kansas 66061

Business Phone No. - g : Applicant owns the proposed business location.
l o 7 +9 L/ - €Sz= 3 Applicant does nat own the proposed business location.

Business Location Owner Name(s)

SECTION 4 - OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, STOCKHOLDERS OWNING 25% OR MORE OF

STOCK Listeach peiéori and their spouse”, if applicable.. Attach additianal pages ifnecessary.
Name Position Date of Birth
George Mark Bersted Vice President 2-9-1960
Residence Street Address City Zip Code
11770 Pine Street Olathe 66061
Spouse Name Position Date of Birth
Laura Ann Bersted spouse 4-19-1960

Residence Street Address City Zip Code
11770 Pine Street Olathe 66061

Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Age

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Pasition Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Age

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Page 1 of 4

AG CMB Corporate Application (Rev. 10.25.17)



SECTION 4 - OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, STOCKHOLDERS OWNING 25% OR MORE OF

STOCK (CONTINUED)
Name | Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Name Position Date of Birth ||

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Position Date of Birth |

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Spouse Name Position Date of Birth

Residence Street Address City Zip Code

Page 2 of 4

AG CMB Corporate Application {Rev. 10.25.17)

N



SECTION 5 - MANAGER OR AGENT INFORMATION

My place of business or special event will be conducted by a manager or agent.

MYes [No

If yes, provide the following:

Manager/Agent Name Phone No.

Dominic Escobar

913-424-8522

Date of Birth
June 4, 1988

Residence Street Address | City

2084 South 137th Street | Bonner Springs, Kansas

Zip Code
6601

Manager or Agent Spousal Information*

Phone No..

Spouse Name
636-352-7973

Kelly Escobar

Date of Birth
January 15, 1991

Residence Street Address Ci
2084 South 137th Street

SECTION 6 — QUALIFICATIONS FOR LICENSURE

Bonner Springs, Kansas

Zip Code
66012

Within 2 years immediately preceding the date of this application, have any of the individuals
identified in Sections 4 & 5 have been convicted of, released from incarceration for or released from
probation or parole for any of the following crimes*:

(1) Any felony; (2) a crime involving moral turpitude; (3) drunkenness: (4) driving a motor vehicle
while under the influence of alcohol (DUI); or (5) violation of any state or federal intoxicating liquor
law.

[ Yes No

Have any of the individuals identified in Sections 4 and 5 been managers, officers, directors or
stockholders owning more than 25% of the stock of a corporation which:

(1) had a cereal malt beverage license revoked; or (2) was convicted of violating the Club and
Drinking Establishment Act or the CMB laws of Kansas.

[ Yes No

All of the individuals identified in Sections 4 & 5 are at least 21 years of age*.

SECTION 7 — DURATION OF SPECIAL EVENT

Yes [JNo

Start Date

End Date

Proceed to Section 8 on the next page.

Page 3 of 4

AG CMB Corporate Application (Rev. 10.25.17)




SECTION 8 — LICENSED PREMISE

In the space below, draw the area you wish to sell or deliver CMB. Include entrances, exits and storage areas. Do not include areas
you do not wish to license. If you wish to attach a drawing, check the box: 8 %" by 11" drawing attached.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Kansas that the foregoing is true and correct and
that | am authorized by the corporation to complete this application. (K.S.A. 53-601)

SIGNATURE (D 7% bie. 7‘5&‘19% DATE 9// 5/ 7

'ﬁR CITY/COUNTY OFFICE USE ONLY:

License Fee Received Amount $ Date mol
$25 - $50 for Off-Premise license or $25-200 On-Premise license)

$25 CMB Stamp Fee Received Date

Background Investigation 'ﬁcompleted Dateﬁk@_\%}_\ﬂ %ualiﬂed [ Disqualified

Verified applicant has registered with the TTB as an Alcohol Dealer

[J New License Approved Valid From Date to By:
[ License Renewed Valid From Date to By:
[ Special Event Permit Approved Valid From Date to By:

A PHOTOCOPY OF THE COMPLETED FORM, TOGETHER WITH THE STAMP FEE REQUIRED BY K.S.A. 41-2702(e), MUST
BE SUBMITTED WITH YOUR MONTHLY REPORT (ABC-307) TO THE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL, 915 SW
HARRISON STREET, TOPEKA, KS 66612.

* Applicant's spouse is not required to meet citizenship, residency or age requirements. If renewal application, applicant’s spouse is not
required to meet the no criminal history requirement. K.S.A. 41-2703(b)(9)

Page 4 of 4

AG CMB Corporate Application (Rev. 10.25.17) Clear F"oi'm,




9%

Reeyr

& fisle Layout, 22 Doer Freezer {Notte Scale) {34'X 1707 Updated 2/09/16

I Temtest wam |"’“";‘T"""'I 2 cackavtokde Tl Haod ] fo——— Inmur[ 2P SherttHapd Ceand
) 7] iinnuiilr““'J

Shelving neer foe therient Intide heukdatirt § koinThe e of e chetkimn,

Aaking I8 37 canffuciuai as rreded betwran 242" Tomtmme! Lo winber

I ] [T W 28t sharl 1 [ ] [
o eleltierlill] S P g . - =
et 8o 78 citly Sracks Tell orshart Haod EL R |aratasmitng | s | APOmmemar  FTR TR
. 1;?
#*Rrepured 37 [ ¢ PreparedTal or Short Haod [Frw | Hrdlatsiimisaler Htoda1FA | s7elletsSoda | %
& | |1:' I e ivod IE_—‘J
|
Epar
¥ ishiw 2T 12" 3npar rEaRIE | 15 vogestieTeliHoad Fiipiehal
= " [ [ | =l
e L = m’;m T ) E [ 4IF Pradure
. " re st | Ba
El 13 Liearng/Midien 1 [ TorsHood | Fabats HRIpEeB Pl B
HF Rave ey madica 10 12 wAlh Jny e padiers
~t
©
b} w = 3
i RO pry RisxiURE
g Rallet iyl Fre— i S5ppiNentardias
§ & | 1¢ Spacel BupsSeasanat e B| ¥ =
Tehles
T [ = T
i
H
E @
& Hem bROD
| 51 Brand Rark I 22 baor Freeer @b ¥ Hewe N el
wates
Thered fonn U His thal & has baen dnow be Movamiier 164t apdsis, £ othoodisa baen nddestipprepared ol # hand by Inerek

2falh 2000 £

Qe wsald) Builsea 00w 93

Mo tesed
g- f"'akla loees d_‘-q:h'-fS

o Caeklones

Tes! Logntians:

BATN2G heatnn, L

(15245 TRBLES TODET HER IEAVIHGMQGAPIN
BILRE (M 7 ShEDNUEA, A-0F 5B SIDCAP

M- bocs, NIE, ok, Mk a o 13

11 Qa4/6102/90/4VH

v 6f

N XYd

100/100 "4



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrato
FROM: Steve L. Wayman, Chief of Police
DATE: 03/07/19

SUBJECT: Special Use Permit for 101 N Ethel Ln, Lansing, KS 66043

Michael Langlois has renewed his application for a special use permit to keep more than four
animals at the residence. Attached is ACO Burr’s findings in the request.

Action:

A motion to approve or deny the special use permit for 101 N Ethel Ln, Lansing, KS 66043

AGENDA ITEM # @



ANIMAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant Name: m\f"l ‘(\-m’\ Lq hE’i |2 { §

Address:
Strest ity State ZipCode
Proposed Location (if different): [8\ QJ(‘V\Q\ LN lq \S(Y\‘ —Qm L( \ G @aviy
Street City Stafe Zip Code
Mailing Address (if different):
Strest City State Zip Code
Telephone (Day): Telephone (Evening): Email; _
Property Owner l\{%n\le: Property Owner Telephone: Oﬁ 7 6 W2 LR}
Property Owner Address: Rivey LV la NS e N b oD
Strest City . State Zip Code

Number of Each Type of Animal: :
General Description of Each Animal: Z. (q ‘\' S I' {7 efw\oﬁ“\ S ‘f)ﬁ Q "\e\( ?J
|5 PooWT MU [ 1@ P9V nwixadJ

Noises or Odors Anticipated: Non =

Housing Arrangements for All Such Animals including Safety or Structure, Locks, Fencing, etc.: l g Q H (MY ’i:e "LSQ.

Interest in Such Animal(s): P C"\’ \

Any Information Regarding Vicious or Dangerous Propensities of All Such Animals: NO“ .

Safety Precautions to be Taken: NIWL

Prior Incidents Involving Public Health or Safety: (\{a\/\ °

LICENSE INFORMATION
Type of License: iw-More than 4 Animals o Other: Renewal:[ﬁ/es a No
($25.00) ($25.00)

[ declare under penalty of false statement that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements made herein are true and correct.

Signature: r\/\ \/\A Date: 2 7q\ \Q\

No license shall be issued until the applicant or premise complies with all codes and ordinances of the City of Lansing. The Police
Department may also review this application and schedule an inspection prior to license approval,

Q\f\ ( ﬁ \ FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
T ! o [ - ; Additional Information Required: o Copy of Insurance
/pplieation Reesiyed Bie [u \ ts}gn\;nt,%" n Y)} \sﬁh l Lla%ln ﬁ o Indemnity Statement o Vaccination Information

o Spay/Neuter Information oo |dentification Photographs
Y » _ ,
Cost: 9: ) ¥ License Period: = Inspection Scheduled:
00
Amount Received: :25 KCash o Check o Credit Police Signature:

Council Meeting Date: o Approved o Denied




Lansing Police Department
800 1%t Terrace

Animal Permit
Review & Supplemental

Lansing, KS 66043 Narrative
Type of Permit More Than 4 Animals [ ] Dangerous Animal(s)
[ Kennel [] Other
Applicant's Name (LAST, First ML) Report Date (MM/DD/YYYY):
Langlois, Michael S 03/07/19

Applicant’s Address (Street, City, Zip):

101 N Ethel Lane, Lansing 66043

Permit Application Initiated By:

X Voluntary Compliance [[] Observed Violation

[ ] Citizen Complaint

Adjoining Residential Contact: Physical Address:

Name: Jeffrey/Jo Ann Shugart 110 Ferncliff Street

Phone # (If applicable)):

N/A

Jrovnomes DX Letter [ ]In Person [ | Phone [PeeMeifes
03/07/19

IAdjoining Residential Contact: Physical Address:

Name: Joseph/Vicki Welch 103 N Ethel Lane

Phone # (If applicable)):

913.775.2814

. Ioate Notified:
1HowNot1ﬁed: g Letter D In Person D Phone 03/07/19

(Adjoining Residential Contact: Physical Address:

Name: Matt/Candi Daniels 707 Ida Street

Phone # (If applicable)):

913.680.7490

nownotrie: DX Letter [ ] In Person [ Phone IB%e/(N)(%"ﬁdg

Adjoining Residential Contact:
Name:

Physical Address:

| Phone # (I applicable)):

Jrovnowmes [ ] Letter [ ]InPerson [[] Phone [PeeMetre

In Current Ordinance Compliance:

Yes [ ] No

Photos Taken & Retained:

Xl Yes [ ] No

Areas Of Non-Compliance:;

[ ] Animal Tags [] Fencing
[1 Insurance ] Permit
[ vaccinations ] Other:
[] Signage [] Other:

lResults of Applicant Interview & Property Inspection / Officer’s Narrative:

and no complaints filed.

Applicant is in compliance with City ordinances. Records checked from Jan 2017 to present

Council Presentation (MM/DD/YYYY & HHMM):

03/21119@1900

Applicant Notified (of Council Presentation) On:

03/07/19

Submitted By: Date:

Reviewed By:
ACO W. Burr/1548 [

Date:

Page 1 of 1




2019 Permit Renewal ~ More Than 4 Animals

Langlois, Michael & Nakima
101 N Ethel Lane

Lansing, KS 66043
3 Dogs & 2 Cats

DOI ~ 03/07/19
ACO W Burr/1548

— 7

a——

Y Tzl

5
i




3
[

(3

S

.



City of Lansing
Police Department
Steven L. Wayman, Chief

March 7, 2019

Dear Joseph & Vicki,

This letter is to inform you that your neighbors at 101 N Ethel Ln have renewed their
permit application to own more than 4 animals in the City of Lansing. The Langlois’ are
in possession of 3 dogs & 2 cats on the property. They are in compliance with City
ordinance 2-507 by having their dogs/cats registered with proof of current rabies
vaccinations. The inspection for their permit has been completed.

You are welcome to attend the Lansing City Council Meeting being held on March

21,2019 at 7:00pm. At that time, the Lansing City Council will be addressing any
concerns or complaints regarding this permit application.

Respectfully,

W. Burr #1548
Animal Control Officer
Lansing Police Department

800 1%t Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043 Tel: 913.727.3000 Fax: 913.727.5428




) City of Lansing
Police Department
Steven L. Wayman, Chief

March 7, 2019

Dear Jeffrey & Jo Ann

This letter is to inform you that your neighbors at 101 N Ethel Ln have renewed their
permit application to own more than 4 animals in the City of Lansing. The Langlois’ are
in possession of 3 dogs & 2 cats on the property. They are in compliance with City
ordinance 2-507 by having their dogs/cats registered with proof of current rabies
vaccinations. The inspection for their permit has been completed.

You are welcome to attend the Lansing City Council Meeting being held on March
21,2019 at 7:00pm. At that time, the Lansing City Councit will be addressing any
concerns or complaints regarding this permit application.

Respectfully,

W2

|
J

W. Burr #1548
Animal Control Officer
Lansing Police Department

800 1! Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043 Tel: 913.727.3000 Fax: 913.727.5428




¢/ City of Lansing
y Police Department
Steven L. Wayman, Chief

March 7, 2019

Dear Matt & Candi,

This letter is to inform you that your neighbors at 101 N Ethel Ln have renewed their
permit application to own more than 4 animals in the City of Lansing. The Langlois’ are
in possession of 3 dogs & 2 cats on the property. They are in compliance with City
ordinance 2-507 by having their dogs/cats registered with proof of current rabies
vaccinations. The inspection for their permit has been completed.

You are welcome to attend the Lansing City Council Meeting being held on March
21,2019 at 7:00pm. At that time, the Lansing City Council will be addressing any
concerns or complaints regarding this permit application.

Respectfully,

W=

N e
W. Burr #1548
Animal Control Officer

Lansing Police Department

800 1% Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043 Tel: 913.727.3000 Fax: 913.727.5428




AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community & Economic Development
DATE: March 21, 2019

SUBJECT: Award of Contract for Retail Development Services

During the preparation of the budget for 2019, Staff increased the line item for Economic
Development within the Transient Guest Tax Fund to accommodate an agreement with a Retail
Development Services firm. A Request for Proposals (RFP) was issued December 3, 2018, and
closed January 30, 2019. Staff received four responses to the RFP. A committee of four, made
up of the City Administrator, the Director of Community & Economic Development,
Councilmember McNeill, and Councilmember Buehler, has reviewed the submissions and
scored them. The results of the scoring were unanimous among the committee members. The
successful respondent’s proposal is included for review.

The overall ranking was as follows:

The Retail Coach
Retail Strategies
NaviRetail

Red City Planning

PN

Due to the nature of Economic Development work, it is advisable to sign a multi-year agreement
with a firm, although Council could sign a single year contract and renew each year. All of the
proposals received include renewal provisions, or the ability to sign a multi-year contract with
each respective firm.

Policy Consideration: N/A

Financial Consideration: The financial cost was a consideration of the scoring process, but it
made up only 10 points of the possible 100 for each respondent. The highest scoring
respondent, The Retail Coach, included a cost of $35,000 for the first year, along with $3,000 in
reimbursable expenses for a total of $38,000 for the first year. This is within the budgeted
amount of $40,000 for this project. The second- and third-year cost, according to the proposal,
would be $25,000 each year, along with the $3,000 reimbursable for a total of $28,000 in years
two and three.

Action: Staff recommends authorizing the mayor to sign a multi-year contract with The Retail
Coach in the amount of $38,000 for year one, $28,000 for year two, and $28,000 for year three,
or a total contract price of $94,000.

AGENDA ITEM #




January 30, 2019

Retail
Market

Analysis &
Recruitment
Proposal

Contents

L Executive Summary

Il.  Approach and Methodology RFP #2018.004
. Project Deliverables
IV.  Project Management Approach Prepared For:

The City of Lansing, Kansas

V. Detailed and Itemized Pricing Community & Economic Development Department

VI, Appendix: References Prepared By:
The Retail Coach, LLC

Vil Appendix: Project Team Staffing

VIll.  Appendix: Company Overview

IX. Addendum No. 1

Presented by The Retail Coach, LLC | TheRetailCoach.net | Austin, Texas « Tupelo, Mississippi




The City of Lansing is experiencing a significant amount of retail leakage across various industry sectors. A large portion

of this leakage is likely due to close proximity to the Legends and Leavenworth developments, as well as other nearby
retail clusters in the greater Kansas City MSA. Retail recruitment is a process, not an event, and a community must take a
proactive approach to pursuing retailers, developers, and brokers that fit the market. Furthermore, smaller communities
must work even harder to attract retailer’s attention and stand out in today's fast-paced and competitive retail

environment

Our research indicates that two of the most significant needs in Lansing are full-service grocery and sit-down restaurants.
Lansing residents deserve a mix of independent, regional, and national retail and restaurants to choose from within their
community, rather than being forced to travel to the Legends or other nearby areas. A successful retail recruitment
strategy must combine current demographic data, leakage/surplus analysis, and in-depth market knowledge with
proactive retail, developer, and broker recruitment. We call this comprehensive approach our “Retail360 Process.”

Founded in 2000, The Retail Coach provides municipalities like Lansing custom-tailored retail recruitment and marketing
strategies. Our firm was the first to offer communities access to their own in-house retail recruitment team. Leveraging the
latest technologies with the industry’s first “on-the-ground” technique, The Retail Coach aggressively introduces client
markets to our vast network of nationwide retailers, developers, and brokers. Communities no longer need to take the
“wait-and-see” approach, hoping new retail and restaurants happen to select their market. Our team can help start those
conversations allowing Lansing to drive new development, rather than react to it.

For 19 years, The Retail Coach has been the go-to firm for municipalities seeking advice on retail strategy, property
development, property redevelopment, and urban revitalization. We are consultants (not brokers) who offer expert staff
and services to research, analyze, and develop a unique retail deveiopment strategy that will position Lansing for long-

term retail recruitment success.

As part of The Retail Coach plan, Lansing will receive extensive market research and data analysis, highest and best use
analysis of available real estate, marketing materials including an online dashboard, proactive retail recruitment services,
and ICSC industry conference representation. Each step is vital to a successful retail recruitment plan.

Community development precedes economic development. We love working with communities that have a
comprehensive plan outlining their future. “Lansing 2030: A Vision for Tomorrow,” makes the growth of Lansing evident
over the past 20 years, as well as where the city expects to go in the next 20 years. From continuing development along
the Main Street Overlay District (MSOD), including the Lansing Towne Center, to future growth plans south of the current
MSOD along the K-7 corridor and Eisenhower Road, Lansing has obvious potential for retail growth. A partnership with
The Retail Coach will signal to retailers, developers, and brokers that Lansing is ready to expand its retail offerings. Allow
The Retail Coach to become an extension of your team and proactively pursue retail on your behalf.

The following proposal offers a detailed outline of how The Retail Coach approach to recruitment will be successful in
bringing retail to Lansing.



A PROVEN PROCESS FOR RESULTS

Retail360°Process:
Moving Beyond Data to Bring Retailers to Lansing

Retail recruitment is a process, not an event. Through our proprietary Retail360® Process, The Retail Coach offers a

dynamic system of products and services that enable communities to expand their retail base and generate
additional sales tax revenue.

Phase 1:
Analyzing
The Market

Phase 8: Phase 2:
Coaching &

Determining
Ongoing Support

Retail Opportunities

Phase 7:
Retail Retention &
Community Engagement

Phase 3:
Identifying Development /
Redevelopment Opportunities

Phase 6: Phase 4:

Recruiting Retailers Identifying Retailers &
& Developers Developers for Recruitment

Phase 5:
Marketing &
Branding




PHASE 1 Analyzing the Market

Custom Retail Trade Areas

The Retail Trade Area (RTA) is the foundation of retail recruitment strategy, and its accuracy is critical. The Retail Trade Area
is the geographical area from which a community’s retailers derive a majority of their business. Drive times and radial
analysis are not the best way to depict an accurate Retail Trade Area. To best confirm a community’s Retail Trade Area, we
will execute the following strategic steps:

Mobile Data for Location Decisions

The Retail Coach will utilize mobile location technology that analyzes location and behavioral data collected from mobile
devices to determine consumer visits to Lansing. This high-confidence data is used to verify Retail Trade Areas and
validate retail site selection decisions.

Retail Trade Area Mapping
The Retail Coach will delineate a boundary map of the Retail Trade Area using mobile data collected.

Demographic Profiling

A community must be able to instantaneously provide information and data sets sought by retailers during the site selection
and site evaluation process. The data must be accurate, current, and readily available.

The Retail Coach will create comprehensive 2010 Census, 2019, and 2024 demographic profiles for the Retail Trade Area
and Lansing community. The profile includes population and projected population growth, race, ethnicities, average and
median household incomes, median age, households and household growth, and educational attainment.

Psychographic Profiling

As retall site selection has evolved from an art to a science, psychographic lifestyle segmentation has become an essential
element of retailers’ preferred location criteria. Understanding a consumer's propensity to purchase certain retail goods and
services—as well as specific retail brands—is valuable to national, regional, and independent retailers.

Based on the market segmentation system developed by ESRI, The Retail Coach will develop a Tapestry Segmentation
profile of the households in the Retail Trade Area. This is done by using the most advanced socioeconomic and
demographic data to measure consumer attitudes, values, lifestyles, and purchasing behaviors to understand the categories
and brands of retailers that may be of interest.

Daytime Population

The workplace population, or daytime labor market area, is important to quick-serve and casual dining restaurants that rely
heavily on lunch business.

The Retail Coach will provide an employment summary report detailing the total number of establishments, by industry, and
employee counts within the designated labor market area. This report will provide insight into the “work here” population
versus the “live here” population.



PHASE 1 Analyzing the Market

Stakeholder Discussions

The Retail Coach will obtain strategy buy-in from public and private stakeholders through a series of individual and group
meetings. Stakeholders will be approved, in advance, by the city and may include Lansing staff and representatives,
community leaders, real estate brokers, retail developers, property owners, and owners of independent businesses.

Competing Community Analysis

Monitering what is occurring in similar and competing market areas is essential. What are the advantages and challenges
those markets are facing? The Retail Coach will look to both peer and competing communities to determine how Lansing
can better position itself to attract new retail development. To name a few focus areas in Kansas: Leavenworth, The
Legends, Basehor, Bonner Springs, and Kansas City. In Missouri; Platte City.

PHASE 2 Determining Retail Opportunities

Retail Gap Analysis

A Retail Gap Analysis (RGA) will determine the level of retail demand for a designated Retail Trade Area. The analysis
computes the retail potential of the Retail Trade Area and then compares it to estimated actual sales in the community. The
difference is either a leakage, where Lansing consumers are traveling outside the community to purchase certain retail

goods and services, or a surplus, where consumers are traveling from outside to Lansing to purchase certain retail goods
and services.

The Retail Coach will perform a Retail Gap Analysis to calculate the approximate flow of retail dollars in and out of Lansing.

The Retail Gap Analysis will:
- ldentify retail sales surpluses and leakages for more than 77 retail categories and subcategories.
- Distinguish retail categories with the highest prospect for success and quantify their retail potential.

PHASE 3 Identifying Development & Redevelopment Opportunities

Identifying & Marketing Vacancies & Development/Redevelopment Sites

Retailers are interested not only in the market data on your community, but also in evaluating all available sites that fit their
site selection and location preferences. A community must create and maintain a database of prime available properties
along with accurate and current marketing information.

The Retail Coach will identify priority retail vacancies and development/redevelopment sites to market. Factors influencing
site selection for priority sites will include:

+ Existing market conditions + Ingress/egress
- Retail Trade Area population - Adequate parking
» Traffic counts and traffic patterns - Site characteristics, Topography & Proximity to
- Site-line visibility from primary & secondary traffic retail clusters
arteries



PHASE 3 Identifying Development & Redevelopment Opportunities

Retail Site Profiles

The Retail Coach will create a retail site profile for each identified vacancy and site with current site-specific information,
including:

- Location

+ Aerial photographs

- Site plan

- Demographic profile

» Property size and dimensions

- Traffic count

- Appropriate contact information

PHASE 4 Identifying Retailers & Developers for Recruitment

The Retail Coach has been successful in recruiting leading retail brands to our client communities for more than 19 years.
Our process is driven by providing accurate and current data sets as wel! as site-specific informaticon to retailers, brokers,
and developers.

Identification of Retail Prospects

The Retail Coach will target national and regional retail brands that are a good “fit” for the community. This means the Retail
Trade Area population, disposable incomes, consumer spending habits, and education levels meet the retailers’ ideal
location criteria.

The Retail Coach will review a master list with Lansing staff and work together to prepare a final target list of retailers
for recruitment.

Identification of Developer Prospects

Retail recruitment is relationship based. Since 2000, The Retail Coach has worked to establish a reliable network of
developer contacts.

Developer networking and developer recruitment have become key components in a community’s retail recruitment and
development success. Retailers have specific property requirements based on their site location criteria. A mid-to high-tier
retailer might show interest in a community; however, there may not be sufficient ready-to-lease properties matching their
needs and brand requirements.

In this case it is important to illustrate the need for new development / redevelopment to developers in your market.

The Retail Coach will use its network to identify retail real estate developers active in Kansas and in the region for
recruitment.



prOach a Methodo
3¢ B

PHASE 5 Marketing & Branding

To attract targeted retailers, the most critical step is providing accurate, current, and site-specific information on the
community and its Retail Trade Area. It is important that this marketing information positively reflects your community’s
attributes and brand to corporate site selectors, real estate brokers, and developers.

Retail Market Profile

The Retait Coach will develop a retail market profile tailored to the specific needs of targeted retailers’ essential site
selection and location criteria. The profile serves as a community introduction and includes:

+ Retail Trade Area Map - Demographic Profile Summary

- Location Map - Appropriate logo and contact information
- Traffic Count Map

Retailer Feasibility Packages

The Retail Coach will create a retailer-specific feasibility package to address essential location criteria. The feasibility
package includes:

- Community Overview

- Retail Site Profiles

- Location Map

- Retail Trade Area Map

- Existing Retailer Aerial Map

- Retailer Location Map

- Retail Trade Area Demographic Profile Summary

« Retail Gap Analysis Summary Table

- Retail Trade Area Psychographic Profile

+ Retall Trade Area Demographic Profile

+ Community Demographic Profile

- Area Traffic Generators

+ Appropriate logo and contact information

Real Estate Developer Opportunity Package

The Retail Coach will create a developer opportunity package to highlight the need for development / redevelopment.
This will include:

» Community Overview
- Location Map

- Retail Trade Area Map
- Demographic Trends
- Aerial Imagery

- Traffic Counts

- Site-line visibility from major and secondary traffic
arteries

- Ingress/egress for primary and secondary traffic
arteries

- Median cuts or possibilities

- Traffic signal existence or possibilities
- Site characteristics and topography

- Appropriate zoning

- Area Retail

- Residential clustering and support

+ Proximity to “anchor” retailers

+ TJop Employers

+ Workplace Population

- Potential retail tenants



PHASE 5 Marketing & Branding

Online Retail Dashboard & Interactive Map

The Retail Coach will create an online community dashboard, which will be available at Retail360.us/Lansing-KS, for visual
presentation and easy downloading of marketing information and data sets.

Site Mapping

As an accredited ESRI Partner, The Retail Coach is able to create a Retail360® Community Retail Dashboard for Lansing.
The dashboard provides easy access to the data reports and Retail Site Profiles. Considering retail site selectors do much
of their research while in hotel rooms and in airports, a GIS platform that streamlines sites and data into one interactive and
centralized location is a powerful tool.

Data can be presented by demographic, socioeconomic, psychographic, and retail spending layers that are detailed down
to the block level to meet the needs of each individual user - whether that be a real estate broker, site selector, developer,
or even a local entrepreneur. Additionally, this platform can be hosted as a stand-alone application on your iPad or
embedded within your community’s website for “touch of a button” access to important economic indicators such as:
median household income, population density, population growth, psychographic lifestyle segmentation, ethnicity, median
home value, and median age.

PHASE 6 Recruiting Retailers & Developers

Recruitment of Retailers

Founded in 2000, The Retail Coach was the first national retail advisory firm to introduce retailer and developer recruitment
specifically for communities. The recruitment of retailers remains one of the primary metrics of success. Today, our
experience has proved a community must move beyond data to be successful.

The retailer recruitment process includes the following steps:
« Introductory emails and retail market profiles are sent to each targeted retailer.
« Personal telephone calls are placed to measure interest level.
- Personal emails and retailer feasibility packages are sent to each targeted retailer.
+ Personal emails and retail site profiles for prime sites are sent to the appropriate targeted retailer.
- Personal emails are sent to inform targeted retailers of significant market changes.
- A retailer status report is provided with each retailer's complete contact information and comments resulting from
recruitment activities.

+ Personal emails are sent to decision makers once per quarter to continue to seek responses regarding their interest
level.

Retail Conference Representation

The Retail Coach will assist in marketing Lansing and its retail vacancies and real estate sites to retailers, developers, and
brokers at retail industry conferences.

The Retail Coach will set-up retailer, developer, and broker meetings for Lansing at jointly attended conferences.



I poach and Methodology
=) — Pl —
N

=i

PHASE 6 Identifying Retailers & Developers for Recruitment

Recruitment of Developers

Much of our recruitment success comes from establishing a network of national retail developers over the past 19 years.

Our developer recruitment process includes the following steps:
= Introductory emails and opportunity packages are sent to developers.
- Personal telephone calls are placed to measure interest level.
- Personal emails are sent to inform developers of the status of interested retailers and any significant market
changes.

A developer status report is provided with each developer’s complete contact information and comments resutting from
recruitment activities.

PHASE 7 Retail Retention & Community Engagement

Focusing on Community Engagement

Retailer Workshop

The Retail Coach will conduct a retail workshop to share Retail Trade Area findings, demographic and psychographic
profiles, and specific retail sector opportunities. The workshop focuses on existing retail businesses that may use the data
to make “informed” decisions about expanding their merchandise lines and pursuing new sector opportunities, as well as
entrepreneurs who are exploring new business opportunities.

PHASE 8 Coaching & Ongoing Support

Coaching

The Retail Coach will partner with Lansing on a long-term basis and be available when you have questions, new ideas, or
need access to GIS mapping and current data and statistics. We are also available if Lansing needs to brainstorm
opportunities as your community grows and develops.



PHASE1

Analyzing the Market

Community Demographic Profile

Retail Trade Area (RTA) Maps based on Mobile Location Technology (Additional 3-, 5-, and 10-mile radial reporting)

Retail Trade Area Demographic Profiles (Historical, Current, and Projected)
Retail Trade Area Psychographic Profiles

Daytime Population Summary

Stakeholder Discussions

Competing Community Analysis

PHASE 2
Determining Retail Opportunities
Retail Gap Analysis (RGA)

PHASE 3
Identifying Development / Redevelopment Opportunities

Community-wide sites inventory
Analysis of priority sites and vacancies of highest and best use properties
10 Retail Site Profiles

PHASE 4
Identifying Retailers & Developers for Recruitment

Target list of 25 priority retailers and restaurants
Target list of real estate developers

PHASE 5

Marketing & Branding

Lansing Retail Market Profile (RMP) Developer Opportunity Package

Lansing Retail Market Flyer (RMF) Online Retail360 Dashboard

25 Retailer Feasibility Packages Interactive Site Mapping with 10 Preloaded Sites
PHASE 6

Recruiting Retailers & Developers

Proactive Retail Recruitment & Recruitment Updates
Proactive Developer Recruitment & Recruitment Updates

PHASE 7
Retail Retention & Community Engagement

Discussions with Community Stakeholders
Retailer Workshop

PHASE 8
Retail Coaching

Ongoing Coaching & Support

10



TIMELINE

The Retail Coach is available to begin work immediately upon agreement of terms with a project duration of 12 months.
Your team at The Retail Coach utilizes a spin on the traditional phase approach to project management. Phases 1 through 5
will be completed within the first 90 days of the project, however continual updates will occur both reactively and
proactively to account for the changing commercial real estate environment and market conditions in a recursive feedback
loop, continually refining our “Macro to Micro” approach to customize it further for your community.

Upon Signing 30-45 Days 60 Days 90 Days 90 Days through
Agreement from Kickoff from Kickoff from Kickoff Remainder of Agreement
=) r—
& & ® ® 0—
Kickoff Research Analysis Marketing Recruitment
COMMUNITY TRIPS

The Retail Coach team will make a minimum of four (4) visits to Lansing during the project.

REPORTING AND COMMUNICATION

Communication is the key to any successful partnership and retail recruitment is no different. Beyond our bi-monthly update
calls, you will have 24/7 access to your primary contacts at The Retail Coach via cell phone. We also utilize a number of
tools for automatic updates, including project dashboard, a personal download link where all deliverables are made
available, as well as a retail recruitment tracking form which is updated in real time regarding all communication between
The Retail Coach and retailers concerning your community.

Undate Status

Covington. Georgia-

PROJECT DS RIBTION FRRCT PROGREE
Moy Sontelnany

[ren —
srax oare o pant
o Strarvraz
‘zesidents’ vahues snd hom they affect thele sperding habits. = 1415 &5
3 =l = b — P A—

[P —

o s Comcbwe  Cwan M SMinRaiwscerbicerafis ] 16720
Devesracticio s HeRacsiaround e Corvaton T (G O £ouPTE Tagxs
Comroer

RETAILER ORCUSIED
M v S

Pt Dt Pretiy. J
e T e
=

®TheRetaiICoach°

[ |

{

{

|

b

jﬁuumnn’x 3

_l E]Dmmlud tm-owm . ' Search Lo Add To Basket . Show Baske! '}Loosut

Filter: Clear ¥ seleqt =
2 ttems (2 Folders, 0 Files)

e Thurnbrall View ires

Name Sz Modifled Keywords
»

Dudonsn  ¥rmer Hompeotytilr B D -

By Cortaet Troe

s emevrn
Acabamtnare 0

Aok Mot By 1, ColBeaan i Ubary 1R Y- AcaHasbeare Ioatosas
? Sou Hardwese Uberly Wi, ColeBrmadnasd et Gl LAy HE, e - ACS Hastware Aoy Hampesry
3 Acebe bty ML CnBeeeed RO oy, Yo+ Ron o Prre—

4 S Hordown Thany Ml Coeiwwdumd FAGEGE wwid Ly MR Toms - AceHardmen. AseHardran a8 e VI Chacavg .
ActHacum Thety . Calaasass FANOR, Welmia  LDyHR, T Acntomerry Acatiaminen At e o kg .-

PrISp——

17



Work Fees

The total fee for completion of this work over a period of 12 months is $35,000, payable in three installments:
a) $12,000 upon execution of the agreement; and,
b) $12,000 following completion of Phases 1-5 by 90 days; and,
¢) $1,000 following 2 full rounds of recruitment by 180 days following execution of contract.

If Lansing elects to extend the agreement period, the additional fee shall be $25,000 for 12 months of
additional coaching, recruitment, and support.

*Work fees are payable within 7 days of receiving invoice.

Reimbursable Project Expenses
It is estimated that reimbursable expenses will be approximately $3,000. Reimbursable expenses include:
a) Alltravel costs;
b) Cost of special renderings and maps, if any;
¢) Cost of copies for reports and maps/drawings; and
d) Cost of shipping expenses, if any.

*Project expenses are payable within 30 days after receipt of the expense invoice. The Retail Coach will provide a digital
copy of the deliverables,

Optional Contract Extensions

Year 2 Contract Extension $25,000/yr.

Extends your agreement by an additional 12 months from initial contract
execution. During that 12 month period, you will continue to receive the
following:

- Updated Research, Analysis, and Reports

- Ongoing Recruitment of Retailers and Developers

- Coaching and Support from the The Retail Coach Team

- Designated Point of Contact for Recruitment and Data Needs
- Access to GIS Mapping and Data Resources

Year 3 Contract Extension $25,000/yr.

Extends your agreement by an additional 24 months from initial contract
execution. During that 12 month period, you will continue to receive the
following:

+ Updated Research, Analysis, and Reports

- Ongoing Recruitment of Retailers and Developers

- Coaching and Support from the The Retail Coach Team

- Designated Point of Contact for Recruitment and Data Needs
- Access to GIS Mapping and Data Resources

12



VI Appendi: References

D e —
v gy T

FAIRVIENWW%TEXAS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Ray Dunlap
Community Development Manager
Fairview Economic Development Corporation
Fairview, Texas
Phone: 972.886.4222
rdunlap@fairviewtexas.org
www.fairviewtexasedc.com

THECENTEROF ITALL.

Melody Whitten

Director of Development
58, Inc. (Client: Chelsea, Alabama)
Pelham, Alabama
Phone: 205.620.6658
mwhitten@58inc.org
www.58inc.org

Joe Dillon

Public Information Officer
City of Columbus, Mississippi
Columbus, Mississippi
Phone: 662.251.3746
jdillon@columbusms.org
www.columbusms.org

13



“In my opinion, The Retail Coach's strategy and assistance has netted us over 325,000 square feet of
occupied retail development during one of the most significant retail downturns in the last 20
years. Money well spent.”

Samuel D. R. Satterwhite

Executive Director
Wylie Economic Development Corporation

“United Supermarkets showed interest in Brownwood directly through the efforts of the consulting
firm The Retail Coach which was hired by the City, Chamber and Brownwood Economic Development
Corporation in 2010. Aaron Farmer of The Retail Coach initiated the idea of a location in Brownwood
with United”

Mayor Stephen Haynes
City of Brownwood, Texas

“The location of Sprouts Farmers Market was a direct result of meetings coordinated by The Retail
Coach between our community and site selectors at ICSC/Recon in 2012."
Warren Unsicker, CEcD

Vice President, Economic Development
Broken Arrow Economic Development Corporation

“For years I researched firms to help me with retail development and The Retail Coach continued to
surface as the best choice provider. Over and over again I heard about their ‘'service after the sale.
This was important. You see a lot of firms can run data and put together fancy reports. What allows
The Retail Coach to stand out is their coaching. A tool is useless unless someone ‘coaches’ you on the
best way to utilize it. When you hire The Retail Coach you are not just buying data, you are hiring a
coach to help you with your retail development needs. I highly recommend them to any community
seeking to effectively recruit retail development.”

Dave Quinn, CEcD, Executive Director
Previously Bastrop, Texas Economic Development Corporation; Currently Frisco, Texas

“As a customer of The Retail Coach I have witnessed first-hand success with Aaron Farmer and his
skilled team. The staff at The Retail Coach deliver the knowledge, skill, and rapport necessary to
1ecruit retail into regions seeking progression, all while taking the difficulty away from the
municipalities. They are a strong catalyst in retail expansion for any community that is looking for
increased economic growth.”

Sean Overeynder

Economic Development Director
Floydada, Texas

14



C. Kelly Cofer, CCIM
President & CEO

*PROJECT SUPPORT
LICENSED REAL ESTATE BROKER

Aaron Farmer
Senior Vice President

*PROJECT SUPPORT

Frank Bullock
Executive Vice President
Henry S. Miller

“LANSING PROJECT CONSULTANT
LICENSED REAL ESTATE BROKER

VII Appendlx Pr01ect Team Stafﬁng

i

C. Kelly Cofer leads The Retail Coach with more than 25 years of experience in all
aspects of retail real estate and economic development. Mr. Cofer’s professional
background encompasses market research and site selection, advisory and leasing
services, and property brokerage and development for leading national and regional
retailers and restaurants in more than 150 cities throughout the United States. Mr. Cofer
has earned the prestigious Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM) designation
from the Chicago-based Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute and attended the
Economic Development Institute at the University of Oklahoma. He holds a Bachelor of
Science degree from Texas A&M University in College Station.

With a degree in Marketing from The Mays Business School at Texas A&M University in
College Station and an MBA from Texas A&M University — Commerce, Aaron brings to
The Retail Coach knowledge of the most current research on retail and marketing trends.
Prior to joining The Retail Coach, Aaron was employed in marketing research and retail
development where he worked on projects for some of America’s leading retailers and
restaurants including FedEx, Kinkos, Sally Beauty Supply, Adidas, Concentra and the
National American Association of Subway Franchises (NAASF). Mr. Farmer's expertise
touches each step of a project from the initial trade area determination to the actual
recruitment of retailers. Aaron is a sought after speaker for industry organizations
including the Texas Municipal League and Texas Economic Development Council.

Frank has concentrated on representing corporate entrepreneurs, local tenants/buyers
and landlords/sellers with a specialization in retail and mixed-use developments. His
reputation and professional respect in the Dallas/Fort Worth marketplace is a direct
result of his passion for aggressively and successfully representing his clients while
simultaneously respecting the counterpart in the transaction. Prior to joining Henry S.
Miller, Frank was Managing Director of Retail at Transwestern, Executive Vice President
and Market Leader of Dallas at SRS Real Estate Partners (formerly Staubach Retail) after
the merger of his firm, Revere Commercial Realty, with SRS Real Estate Partners.

Frank began his career as an office tenant representation specialist. For 12 years, Frank
was the Master Broker for Black Eyed Pea and Taco Bueno, where he successfully
completed the consolidation of their corporate headquarters relocation into one facility
in Preston Center in Dallas, Texas and subsequently completed over 180 transactions for
them. In addition, he has represented Bank One (Chase), and Century Bank (VWells Fargo)
with the site selection of multiple locations throughout Dallas/Fort Worth. Most recently
(2013-2015), Frank represented Sheplers Westernwear on a national basis resulting in an
extremely profitable sale of Sheplers to Boot Barn in June, 2015.

Frank continues to represent numerous restaurants/retailers (i.e., Gatti’s Pizza, Bush’
Chicken, Coyote Ugly Saloons, Massage Luxe and Fernando’s Mexican Cuisine), as well as
other local entrepreneurial businesses.

Frank has also represented landlord listing assignments with Regency Centers, Inland
American,Arrow Retail and Cypress Equities Companies. Frank also led the leasing efforts
for West 7th in Fort Worth and the University of Texas at Arlington's mixed-use
development, College Park.

15



Will Kline
Project Director

*PROJECT LEAD
POINT OF CONTACT

Nancy Dees
Director of Finance

**BILLING CONTACT

Matthew Lautensack
Director of Research
& Development

**DATA ANALYSIS

Kyle Cofer
Project Manager

*PROJECT SUPPORT

\/'II Appendlx Pr01ect Team Stafﬁng

_,

Will, a graduate of and former collegiate baseball player at the University of Mississippi,
joined The Retail Coach after five and half years on Capitol Hill. While working for
United States Senator Roger F.Wicker, Will focused on an array of policy issues including
those related to the First and Second Amendments, the Judiciary, Immigration, Agriculture,
Transportation, and Energy. In addition to his legislative responsibilities, Will served as
Assistant to the Chairman during Wicker's time leading the National Republican
Senatorial Committee (NRSC). In this role, Will acted as the chairman’s liaison between
the NRSC and his personal Senate office, traveling frequently with the senator and helping
ensure that he fulfills all duties with maximum efficiency and effectiveness. Prior to his
time in Washington, Will played professional baseball in the Tampa Bay Rays organization.

Will’s time in college and professional baseball as well as on the Hill gives him unique
insight into communities across the country.

Nancy Dees’ extensive management and accounting experience encompass some of
America’s favorite retailers including Kirkland’s. A number cruncher and people person
who loves getting lost in data, Nancy is a perfect fit at The Retail Coach where she directs
all administrative functions with efficiency and care. Nancy's previous experience as a
retail buyer and store inventory control manager provides helpful insight as she assists in
the retailer research performed by The Retail Coach for each project.

New York native, Matthew lautensack, brings a specialization in critical theory and
technology integration to The Retail Coach team. A philosopher and self-taught
programmer Matthew is efficient in user experience, digital platform design, e-commerce,
automation, digital advertising, GIS, and is a tremendous asset to our staff. During his
tenure at The Retail Coach, he has brought efficiency to the operational processes,
through automation, streamlining, and systematizing internal workflows. He was also the
principal developer on a number of new products and services we are offering today.
Prior to joining The Retail Coach, Matthew was the Director of Information Technology at
a natural soap company based out of upstate New York.

Kyle, a graduate of the University of Mississippi, joined The Retail Coach one year ago
upon graduation. He was literally raised in the family business having various internship
responsibilities at The Retail Coach through the years. Most recently, Kyle was able to
build upon his retail real estate experience through an internship with The Henry S. Miller
Company in Dallas, Texas.

Kyle will be supporting Project Directors with daily responsibilities, data collection, and
client communication.



-~ o il

o=
VI

-

Angela Chen
Associate
Henry S. Miller

*LANSING PROJECT CONSULTANT
LICENSED REAL ESTATE BROKER

Austin Farmer
Director of Marketing

**DESIGN CONTROL

Caroline Hearnsberger
Retail Recruitment Specialist

*RECRUITMENT LEAD

T ppendix:Projct Team Staﬁng

e 7 T 1(

Angela Chen is an associate in the Retail Division at Henry S. Miller Brokerage, one of
the largest independent full service commercial real estate firms in Texas. Our corporate
office is based in Dallas, and regional offices are located in Houston, Austin, San Antonio
and El Paso-New Mexico. Established in 1914 by Henry S. Miller Sr., it is one of the most
respected companies in Texas with a reputation for service and integrity.

Prior to joining Henry S. Miller, Angela worked in finance and real estate investment,
where she developed relationships with international partners, structured a real estate
investment fund, and participated in marketing strategy.

Angela studied finance at the University of Macau and earned an M.B.A. in finance and
real estate at the University of Texas at Dallas. She is fluent in English and Chinese.

Prior to joining The Retail Coach, Austin founded Catalyst Growth Partners, a strategic
marketing firm specializing in supporting high growth companies, and served as Vice
President of Global Marketing and Sales for an international tax advisory firm where he
led domestic and international marketing initiatives and oversaw international market
development.

Austin started his career in marketing and digital strategy at GameStop, the world's
largest video game and consumer electronics retailer. Since, he has held leadership
positions in the economic development, non-profit, and financial services industries.

A graduate of Texas A&M University, Austin received a bachelors degree in Marketing with
a concentration in Entrepreneurial Leadership and was a member of the distinguished
Mays Fellows Program.

With a Masters in Public Policy and Administration combined with almost 10 years in
upper administration and project management, Caroline brings client oriented expertise
to The Retail Coach. As the former experience as Director of International Services at
Mississippi State University, she managed various international projects bringing a broader
approach to The Retail Coach retail economic development recruitment methods. She
loves learning about each new client and tailoring her recruitment and development
strategies to fit those unique profiles. In the Recruitment Specialist role with The Retail
Coach, Caroline is primarily responsible for spearheading the firm’s retail recruitment
nationwide. When not actively sourcing development opportunities for our clients,
Caroline stays busy as a mom of two very active little girls with big personalities.

17



-

e p—

—

| VIIL AppendiCompany Overvie

-~

w

AR R

WHO WE ARE

Your Retail Partner.

The Retail Coach, LLC, is a national retail consulting, market research, and development firm.
Our experience combines strategy, technology, and creative marketing to execute high-impact

retail recruitment and development strategies for local governments, chambers of commerce,
and economic development organizations.

Since 2000, we have provided the research, relationships, and strategies needed to drive new
retail developments in communities across the United States.

WASHINGTON

OREGON fl
SOUTH DAKOTA
WYOMING

NEBRASKA

ILLINOIS
o
4
ﬁ(\) COLORADO
S
Z
=

A
(RGN
KANSAS MISSOURI 4

KENTUCKY
oLINA
Al AR CAR ’
TENNES

H
OKLAHOMA  ARKANSAS SOUINA
ARIZONA CAROLY
NEW MEXICO

G
[33
@]
o
98
v

1ddISSISSIW

LOUISIANA _ o

ey

=) Ready to Serve =3 Currently Serving




RETAILERS WE'VE RECRUITED TO
COMMUNITIES LIKE LANSING

And Hundreds More...

PROVEN RESULTS

3.5+ million

Square feet of new retail space
recruited to client communities
in the past five years

$600 million

Additional sales tax dollars
generated in client communities
in the past five years

500+

Communities throughout the United States
have trusted The Retail Coach with their
retail recruitment efforts

®TheRetaiICoach’

WHAT WE DO

STAPLES

DRESSBARN

maurices

The Most Successful
Retail Recruitment Firm

1n the U.S.

The Retail Coach, LLC, is a national
retail recruitment and locational
intelligence firm. We specialize in
all aspects of retail recruitment.
From retail trade area assessments
to actively recruiting retailers on
behalf of our clients, we are experts
in helping communities get new
retail.

We were the first national firm to
offer active retail recruitment as a
service to our clients. Through our
proprietary Retail360® Process, we
offer a dynamic system of products
and services that enable

Official registered name:
The Retail Coach, LLC

Primary SIC:
87420406

Physical address:
86 Clark Blvd.
Tupelo, Mississippi 38804

Mailing address:
P.O.Box 7272
Tupelo, Mississippi 38802

Office Phone Number:
662-844-2155

Toll-free Phone Number:

communities to expand their retail £00-851-0962
base and generate additional sales
tax revenue. Fax Number:
662-844-2738
Primary Contact: Secondary Contact:
Will Kline C. Kelly Cofer
Title: Title:
Project Director President & CEO
Cell: Cell:
662-401-8844 662-401-4327
*binding agent

19



STAPLES

DRESSBARN

maurices

D WL ENTFOR

Re: ADDENDUM NO. 1 - REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
Retail Development Services
RFP #2018-004

‘TL'" P'L{-"‘ [ C°“"L(Name of Company) acknowledges receipt and

acceptance of Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposals.

Wl plivs — Deojet Dicertor

(Printed Name and Title)

LL/\/I/(a\m—-[g [é(r«:) l]' ra 19

(Signature) (Date) |

Signed acknowledgement form shall be included in the back of the Proposal.

20



PLEASE CONTACT:

Will Kline

Project Director

The Retail Coach, LLC
wkline@theretailcoach.net
P. 662.844.2155

C. 662.401.8844

F. 662.844.2738

BUILDING PARTNERSHIPS.
DEVELOPING COMMUNITIES.

®TheRetaiICoach®

800.851.0962 | info@theretailcoach.net | www.theretailcoach.com | Austin, Texas « Tupelo, Mississippi



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community & Economic Development
DATE: March 21, 2019

SUBJECT: Award of Contract for Phone System and Building Connection

During the preparation of the budget for 2019, Staff prepared and submitted a C&S request for a
new phone system. This was approved and budgeted for installation during the 2019 year. As
staff worked through the process of creating a Request for Proposal (RFP) for this project, it
was determined that additional efficiencies could be gained by including a connection between
the 800 First Terrace building and the 730 First Terrace building for both the phone system and
the city’s internal computer network. As a result, staff issued two separate RFP documents, one
for the Unified Communications, VolP Phone System, and one for Wide Area Network (WAN)
Dark Fiber between the two buildings. Both of these RFP’s were issued on January 23, 2019.
The Fiber RFP was due on Feb. 22, 2019, and the Phone system RFP was due on March 1,
2019.

For the phone system, staff received two bids, one from Network Computing Solutions, whom
the City also currently contracts with for IT services and Support, in the amount of $78,254.90,
and one from Towner Communications, in the amount of $53,927.25.

For the building connection, staff received two bids as well, one from Lan-Tel in the amount of
$20,250.00, and one from K&W Underground in the amount of $17,979.97.

The submitted cost proposals for each of these projects are included for your review.

Policy Consideration: N/A

Financial Consideration: The financial cost was a primary concern for this project. The
combined low bid amount of $71,907.22 for these two projects fits within the expected budgeted
amount of $75,000.

Action: Staff recommends authorizing the mayor to sign an agreement with Towner

Communications in the amount of $53,927.25 for the phone system, and an agreement with
K&W Underground in the amount of $17,979.97 for the installation of fiber.

AGENDA ITEM # C




Cost Proposal

Schedule of Equipment and Services

Qty | Part Number Description Unit Sell Ext Sell
10298 IP Phone 655 GSA Bundle $854.00 $3,416.00
10384 IP930D DECT Phone Starter Kit US CA MX $599.00 $2,396.00
50 10577 IP PHONE, IP480G $369.00 $18,450.00
1 30144 LICENSE, VIRTUAL EDGE GATEWAY SERVER Incl. Incl.
5 30146 LICENSE, TELEPHONY ONSITE $159.00 $795.00
1 60196 BUNDLE, CONNECT SBE 100 SW: 50 USER $5,500.00 $5,500.00
1 60219 BUNDLE, CONNECT SBE 100: UC30 SERVER, $4,249.25 $4,249.25
ST100DA SWITCH & TRAY
1 10582 Mitel Voice Switch STI00DA $6,710.00 $6,710.00
2359 | 94111 Partner Support (1 Year No Phones) $1.00 $2,359.00
Miscellaneous
1 NetworkA Network Assessment $500.00 $500.00
1 8301 Paging Adapter $552.00 $552.00
EQUIPMENT SUB-TOTAL $44,927.25
Services
Installation and Design
ProServices Implementation & design $125.00 $6,000.00
ProjMgmt Project Management $125.00 $3,000.00
First Year Support
PartsWarranty | 1st Year Parts Warranty Incl. Incl.
Support24X7 1st Year 24x7 Labor Support Incl. Incl.
SERVICES SUB-TOTAL $9,000.00
TOTAL PRICE $53,927.25

Pricing excludes taxes and is valid until 3/30/2019




aloTe NO
K&W Underground, Inc. - 2191
15608 S. Keeler Terr.
Olathe, KS 66062
Phone: (913) 782-7387
Fax: (913) 782-1907
o City Of Lansing
800 First Ter
Lansing, KS 66043
2/18/2019 3/19/2019 730-800 First Ter Lansing, KS 1
400 | Bore/Excavate for 2" Conduit 22.50 9,000.00*
400 | Installation of 2" Conduit 2.50 1,000.00*
1 | Excavate for 24"x36"x24" Handhole 400.00 400.00*
1 | Install 24"x36"x24" Handhole 50.00 50.00*
2 | Includes to each bldg riser 1,500.00 3,000.00*
installation, pull box mounting (all
surfaces) wall penetrations, seal
openings, cable routing, backboard
or rack FDP installation, bonding
400 [ Pull fiber in conduit 1.90 760.00*
24 | Fiber Splicing 20.00 480.00*
24 | Testing of spliced fiber. 6.00 144.00*
1 | Flowable fill per city requirements 500.00 500.00*
5 | Square yards concrete for restoration 38.85 104.25*
2 | 12 Strand Singlemode SC Pigtails 47.85 95.70*
2 | 4 Panel wal mount enclosures 174.89 349.78*
4 | 6 Port Duplex SC 62.5 Panels 80.29 321.16*
800 | 24ct Loosetube Singlemode Fiber 0.60 480.00*
1 | 24"x36"x24" Handhole 423.50 423.50*
450 | 2" HDPE conduit with tracer wire 0.85 382.50*
2 | 18"x18"x10" Hoffman pull 199.54 399.08*
box/enclosure
0 | ™*Rock Adder--If determination is 55.00 0.00

made that solid rock is to be bored
along bore path, K&W Underground
will consult and gain pre-approval
thru the Office of Community and
Econmic Development 730 First Ter,
Lansing, KS.

* means item is non-taxable

Customer Approval:




QUOTE NO
K&W Underground, Inc. 2191

15608 S. Keeler Terr.
Olathe, KS 66062
Phone: (913) 782-7387
Fax: (913) 782-1907

City Of Lansing
800 First Ter
Lansing, KS 66043

TO

2/18/2019 3/19/2019 730-800 First Ter Lansing, KS 2

Date Approved:

TOTAL AMOUNT 17,979.97

Thank you for your business!



520 N MO Hwy 7
ZN smrm - Vaml Independence, MO 64056
Lan-Tel Communications And Underground Services, Inc. Office: 816-650-5038

A WBE Comaany Fax: 816-650-5862

Quote Date:  2/22/2019
Version: 1

City of Lansing, KS - WAN Fiber
800 1st St to 730 1st St
Lansing
Ks
66043

P ription:
Provide and install a 2" Conduit Pathway and a 24-Strand Singlemode cable between B0O st St and 730 1st St,

Quotation Prepared By:
Stephen Havelka
Project Estimator

(816)-650-5038 Ext 212

shavelka@lantelkc.com

Total Material Price = $6.904.57
Total Installation {Labor) Price = $13,345.43
Grand Total (excluding expedited shipping or taxes) = $20,250.00

Rock Bore Adder=  £45.00 per fool



Network Computing Number NCSQ8777
Solutions Date 2/18/2019

1 !
Technology working for youl! Exp. Date 31202019

108 SE 29;h‘Street, Topeka, KS 66605

B
| Your Sales Rep

City of Lansing, KS
Ken Miller
730 1st Terr.
Lansing, KS 66043 bdelong@ncs-grp.com

United States

Description || uniterice] Ext. Price

10

10

12

12

10

10
10

O = = =~ O O O

n o nnu»

[ City Hall Building - Administration Dept.]

Mitel IP Phone IP480g, 10/100/1000

Mitel IP Phone IP655 Conference Phone

Satellite microphones for IP Phone IP655 QTY 2 per set per phone

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Includes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.
Connect ONSITE Courtesy lic. Extension Only with no Connect client capability.
Mitel Virtual Phone Capacity License

Network Switch Accessory - GBic Fiber Transceiver

Patch Cable Cat5E 3 FT - (Patch Closet Cables)

[ City Hall Building - Police Dept.]

Mitel IP Phone 1IP480g, 10/100/1000

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Includes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.
Mitel Virtual Phone Capacity License

Netgear ProSafe 24 Port POE Gigibit Ethernet Switch

2U 19in Steel Vertical Wall Mount

Patch Cable Cat5E 3 FT - {Patch Closet Cables)

[ Parks & Recreation Building ]

Mitel IP Phone 1P480g, 10/100/1000

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Includes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.
Mitel Virtual Phone Capacity License

TZ300 Secure Firewall Upgrade Plus with 2 Years CGSS

Netgear ProSafe 24 Port POE Gigibit Ethernet Switch

2U 19in Steel Vertical Wall Mount

Patch Cable CatSE 3 FT - (Patch Closet Cables)

[ Public Works Building - Library Dept. ]

Mitel IP Phone IP480g, 10/100/1000

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Inciudes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.
Mitel Virtual Phone Capacity License

Patch Cable Cat5E 3 FT - (Patch Closet Cabies)

10f3



T T

L2 IV T IV |

e e R o i - S S - R

N
ul

P o b N e R e R e

w
L]

[ Public Works Building - Community & Economic Development Dept. ]
Mitel IP Phone IP480g, 10/100/1000

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Includes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.

Mitel Virtual Phone Capacity License
Patch Cable Cat5E 3 FT - (Patch Closet Cables)

[ Public Works Building - Public Works Dept. ]

Mitel Voice Switch ST100DA

Rack Mount Tray Kit for SG switch 1U half width

Mitel IP Phone IP480g, 10/100/1000

Mitel IP Phone IP655 Conference Phone

Satellite microphones for IP Phone IP655 QTY 2 per set per phone

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Includes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.

Connect ONSITE Courtesy lic. Extension Only with no Connect client capability.
Telco Cable CAT3 25 pair 10FT M-F and 24 Port Analog Patch Panel

DMark Hardware Supplies

Netgear ProSafe 48 Port POE Gigibit Ethernet Switch

2U 19in Steel Vertical Wall Mount

Network Switch Accessory - GBic Fiber Transceiver

QNAP Turbo NAS TS-251 - Two Drive- 4TB Total

StorageCraft ShadowProtect SPX (Windows - Virtual Server)

Win Server Standard 2019 2-Core

Patch Cable Cat5E 3 FT

[ Waste Water Building - Waste Water Dept.]

Mitel Voice Switch ST100DA

Rack Mount Tray Kit for SG switch 1U half width

Mitel IP Phone IP480g, 10/100/1000

Mitel IP Phone IP655 Conference Phone

Satellite microphones for IP Phone IP655 QTY 2 per set per phone

Connect ONSITE Essentials lic.bundle. Includes Ext+Mbx, Connect desktop client.

Connect ONSITE Courtesy lic. Extension Only with no Connect client capability.
Mitel Additional Site License

Mitel Distributed Voice Services License

Telco Cable CAT3 25 pair 10FT M-F and Analog Patch Panel
DMark Hardware Supplies

TZ300 Secure Firewall Upgrade Plus with 2 Years CGSS
Netgear ProSafe 24 Port POE Gigibit Ethernet Switch

2U 19in Steel Vertical Wall Mount

Network Switch Accessory - GBic Fiber Transceiver
StorageCraft ShadowProtect SPX (Windows - Virtual Server)
QNAP Turbo NAS TS-251 - Two Drive- 4TB Total

Mitel DVS Server (Redundant Server)

Patch Cable Cat5E 3 FT

Unit Price | _Ext. Price

20f3



(Qty

125

- ~_ Description _

Mitel Support
*Minimum 1 Year Subscription Required at Purchase

**Mitel Support covers the following advanced exchange,next-business-day
delivery for ShoreGear® switches. Software documentation,patches, and down
grade rights for software updates and upgrades.

NCS highly recommends the client keep this support active.

Not included is the labor to install the upgrades or change out any defective
hardware Phone tech consultant rate is $115.00 per hour. See your lead
consultant for an estimate on upgrading your system. NCS recommends at least
one major upgrade per year. Mitel typically releases at least one minor revision
and one major per year.

1 Year Mitel Support - No Phones $3,465.87

NCS Consulting Labor

NCS Phone Consultant Labor Includes - Setup, Install, Training Plan,
Documentation and Project Management -Turn Key Operation

| Unit Price |

Ext. E"_iFé-_

$3,465.87

SubTotal $78,254.90

oI System Opti | Additional It

Mitel Support Options
5 Year Shoretel Mitel Support - No Phones $14,729.95

Data Wire Drop Costing
Standard Data Wire Drop $250.00

*Standard Wire Drop only includes faceplate,Cat5E jack/R145, wire and labor. Not
included is raceway, patch panels, and any special hardware or special labor
needed to complete data run.

Payment Options and Terms_

Proposal NCSQ8777 $78,254.90
Mitel Shoretel Phone System RFP # 2019 - 001

*TERMS

50% Down hardware/software/fixed labor required at time of approval. Remaining
50% is due upon delivery. Proposal does not include sales tax.

*Proposal does not include any possible data wiring needed and each location is
subject to a final walk through to determine network readiness.

Lease to Own Option Available

Estimated Monthly Lease Price- 60 monthes, 0% down, $1 buyout = $1605.75 per
month
(* Phone System with 1 year Shoretel/Mitel Support)

Print Name:
Signature: ~_ Date:

Please fill out & return.

$14,729.95

$250.00

30f3



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator@

FROM: Jeff A. Rupp, Director of Public Works Mr‘{‘z'/

DATE: March 12, 2019 -~

SUBJECT: Benesch & Company Construction Inspection Services Agreement for the Bittersweet

Road and Bridge Improvements Project (Project No. 18-03)

Policy Consideration: In 2017 the Council approved the Bittersweet Road and Bridge
Improvements project. As part of the project total, general construction and bridge inspection
services were included. That portion of the project is now needed for the construction
observation.

Financial Consideration: $32,900 is required for inspection services for the Bittersweet Road
and Bridge Improvements project. This amount will be paid from Fund 70-010-43337.

Action: Staff requests the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the Construction Inspection

Services Agreement for Benesch & Company for the Bittersweet Road and Bridge Improvements
project in the amount of $32,900.

AGENDA ITEM # (7



(=) h Alfred Benesch & Company
e n e s C 11010 Haskell Avenue, Suite 200
Kansas City, Kansas 66109

www.benesch.com
March 6, 2019 913-441-1100

Mr. Jeff Rupp

Director of Public Works
City of Lansing, Kansas
730 First Terrace; Suite 3
Lansing, KS 66043

Subject: Letter Agreement — Part-Time Construction Engineering Services for Bittersweet Road & Bridge Upgrades
Mr. Rupp:

This document serves as a LETTER AGREEMENT between the City of Lansing, Kansas Public Works Department (Lansing)
and Alfred Benesch & Company (Benesch). This LETTER AGREEMENT is for requested part-time construction engineering
(inspection) services related to the City of Lansing’s Bittersweet Road and Bridge Upgrades Project. The project footprint
extends from Mary Street at the south to Ida Street at the north. The scope of services, man hours, and fee for this project
are described in the subsequent Table A. The scope, as defined in this LETTER AGREEMENT, was established during
discussions between Lansing and Benesch. The scope of services was based on 60 working days, beginning on May 22,
2019 and extending to a completion date of August 13, 2019. Part-Time construction engineering, as it pertains to this
scope of services, is defined as 3 hours per day (which includes driving time to and from site).

Table A - Scope & Manhours (Part-Time Construction Engineering Services)

Task Description Manhours Total % Reviews limited to what can be
Project Start-Up 4 hrs $508 completed in 16 hours
Pre-Construction Meeting (1) 4 hrs $508 prescribed.
Part-Time Construction Engineering/Observation 180 hrs $22,842 .
Project Progress Meetings (Max of 4 Meetings) 8 hrs $1,016 Exglisigns:
Invoicing/Pay Requests (4) 4 hrs $508 1. No material testing included
Weekly Progress Report (By Email — 12 Total) 12 hrs $1,522 With SEope BF SSIVICES.
Shop Drawing & Mix Design Reviews * 16 hrs $2,032 2. No public meetings included
Project Close-Out 12 hrs $1,522 with scope of services.
Project Management & Administration 12 hrs $1,522 3. No “As-Built” Drawings

Total (Manhours & Dollars) = 252 hrs $31,980 included with scope of services.
Direct Cost — Mileage ($0.54/Mile x 148 Miles) — Meetings -— $80
Direct Cost — Mileage ($0.54/Mile x 26 Miles x 60 Trips) -— $840

Total Lump Sum Cost = --- $32,900

If additional services are required by Lansing beyond the tasks described in Table A, Benesch will coordinate with Lansing
to determine a mutually agreed upon supplemental to this LETTER AGREEMENT. Benesch will keep Lansing updated
weekly and try to expedite the process. Benesch’s Lump Sum Fee for these services is $32,900. We will invoice monthly
based on the actual man hours used. Please approve this LETTER AGREEMENT by signing and dating this letter. Please
return one copy of the letter to Benesch at the address shown above or by email to Joe Rishmany at
jrishmany@benesch.com.

Respectfully, Approved by City of Lansing, Kansas
Robert R. Krewson, P.E. Authorized Signature

Kansas/Missouri Division Manager/Senior Vice President

CC: Mr. Christopher Harker, P.E. Date
Mr. Joe Rishmany, P.E.

1|Page



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor; Lansing City Council
FROM: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
DATE: March 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Kansas Regional Prisons Museum

Explanation: On February 22", 2019, the Kansas Regional Prisons Museum Board voted
unanimously to disband. Article Ten, Section Two, of the KRPM by-laws states assets will be
“given/transferred to the City of Lansing, Kansas.” The by-laws are included on the agenda
materials. Staff has consulted with our auditor Wendling, Noe, Nelson & Johnson to ensure full
compliance. If the funds are transferred to the City, we believe a recreational/cultural use would
be most appropriate.

Financial Considerations: As of February 28", there was $139,797.41 in the Kansas Regional
Prisons Museum Fund. No funds have been spent from this fund for several years. In the past,
the City worked with the KRPM Board on fundraisers and even allocated revenues from Lansing
DAZE to the KRPM Fund.

Policy Considerations: If approved, this transfer is in accordance with the KRPM by-laws and is
legal according to our auditors.

Action: Approve transfer of Kansas Regional Prisons Museum Funds to the City of Lansing for
a recreational/cultural purpose.

AGENDA ITEM # / O




CITY OF %_) City of Lansing

800 First T
kAA NNsslﬂg Lansing,IIr(s:ms:I:ZZ‘:)43

Leonard Lockwood called the Kansas Regional Prisons Museum Board meeting to order at 4:10pm on
February 22™, 2019. Board Members Gene Young and Mayor Mike Smith were also present. Also, in
attendance were City Councilman Gene Kirby and City Administrator Tim Vandall.

Mr. Young and Mr. Lockwood discussed the initial intentions of the Kansas Regional Prisons Museum.
Mr. Lockwood and Mr. Young are the only board members remaining in addition to the presiding Mayor
of Lansing, currently Mike Smith. The Board discussed Article Ten of the KRPM By-Laws which discusses
dissolution. Based on the challenges of fund raising and the lack of new volunteers, the board felt there
was not a legitimate path forward to establish a museum devoted to prisons in the region.

Following discussion, Mr. Lockwood motioned to dissolve the Kansas Regional Prisons Museum, Inc. Mr.

Young seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously with Mr. Lockwood, Mr. Young, and Mayor
Smith all voting AYE.

Mr. Lockwood will submit paperwork to IRS notifying them of disbanding the 501C3. Mr. Lockwood
asked Mr. Vandall to get the financial report in case it is needed for dissolu_tion paperwork. Mr. Vandall

will inform the City Council of the decision at an upcoming City Council meeting.

Mr. Lockwood made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Young seconded the motion. Motion to adjourn passed
unanimously with all members voting AYE. The meeting concluded at 4:38pm.

Foonad Lehpsios .

Leonard Lockwood, KRPM Board Gene Young, KRPWBO&{(
7%«'0/«/ w _Zj&ﬂe %{L/ﬂx&ﬁ
Mayor Michael W. Smith, KRPM Board Councilman Gene KirbyU\fitness

Timothy Vandall, City Administrator-Minutes



Ragi el ?nsens Masemn hasbeen
vm!ateel. Nn pmt of the net me or assets of this. corporation shall ver inure to the
benefit of any Pirector. .Upon resignation of sny Director; the remaining members of the
board of directors shall récomimend a treplacement to the ity of Lansmg by voting 2 2/3
majority. Upon the sctof violating the Articles of Incorporation (by using the .
orgamzatmn fer personal gain) the board of directors will recommend 2 replacemen

city of Lansing by voting 2.2/3 miajority. The directors must consist of two members
of the Lansmg Historical Society, two members of the ¢ity of Lansing staff; fbur

representatives from the four prisons and one to five members of the commuriity,

e



hinie criees, o sl . ll s S it A

o
e

o shﬂlhwmhe autho

Section 3. The Secretary shall keep the records of the meetings of the
Corporation and of the Board of Directors and send out notices of meetings when
scheduled, The Secretary shail sign, execute and deliver on behalf of the Corporation all
documents under its corporate seal, when required, as' may be ordered by the members of
the Board of Directors (such documents shall also be signed by the President), shall keep
a full record of the same and shall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors
may from time to time, by its vote, direct. :




emﬁlﬁyﬂes slml% be su’mect te ﬁle city

Avrticle VIH -

Seotion 1. Al cormittoss of fhis organization shell be appointed by the Board of
Directors and their term of office shall e for-a period of ong year or less if sooner
terminated by the action of fhie Board of Directors.



'-shallb&




3

INTERNAL REVENUS SERVICE
®. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OB 45201

sase: AUG 07 2008

T OF THE TREASURY

RANSAS REGIONAL SRISONS MUSEUM INC

Cﬂ’ in# 31309

NG, RS 66043-1667

‘Dear Applicait:

about your -espons;balat;es é.s.. afi

e T e

Letter 1045 (DO/CE)

e e R



w n AR

afsishawmgﬂmmemw:
payrheiits Were #iore than e lanjer of 33%@
Em%esermsafm;; v is Nare?




oS

Letter 1045 (DD/CG)



ignla

F ol Ly oL jurs ([-Jq \? 2 U

Memorial Hall, 1st Floor
120 S.W. 10th Avenue
Topeka, KS 66612-1594
(785) 296-4564

RON THORNBURGH
Secretary of State

STATE OF KANSAS
August 17, 2007

LEONARD LOCKWOOD

KANSAS REGIONAL PRISONS MUSEUM, INC.
28220 183RD ST

LEAVENWORTH KS 66048

RE: KANSAS REGIONAL PRISONS MUSEUM, INC.
ID. # 4108056 (USE IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE WITH OUR OFFICE)

Enclosed are your certified articles of incorporation for a Kansas
not for profit corporation. Your corporation's business entity
identification number is at the top of this page. This business
entity identification number should be used in all correspondence
with our office.

Every not for profit corporation must file an annual report with
the Secretary of State and pay a filing fee. The annual report and
fee are due together on the 15th day of the 6th month following the
entity's tax year end (for example, June 15, 2005 for entities with
a December 31, 2004 tax year end). An annual report is not required
if the corporation has not been incorporated for six months prior
to its first tax year end. If your corporation operates on a tax
year end other than the calendar year, you must notify our office
in writing prior to December 31.

The annual report may be filed electronically at www.kssos.org or
you may obtain a paper form from the Web site.

cne

Business Services: (785) 296-4564 Web site: www.kssos.01g Elections: (785) 296-4561
FAX: (785) 296-4570 e-mail: kssos@kssos.org FAX: (785) 291-3051



(Flge

Y [0F 058
Contact Information KANSAS SECRETARY OF STATE
Kansas Secretary of State Not For Profit Articles of Incorporation CN
Ron Thornburgh =
Memorial Hali, 1st Floor All information must be completed or this document will not be accepted for filing. S1
120 S.W. 10th Avenue
Topeka, KS 66612-1594
o 08-17-2007  |13:24:00
wwwkssos.org 6141 @01 $20.006
051 o002 PP 1
FILE®: 4168056 |FILED BY KS SOS

1. Name of the corporation:

) /(aw,jq,s’ ]Q.e‘g;onml Pﬂ;;‘bd.\‘ Muleum, TIAe, IIIH HIIIH“

2. Address of registered office in Kansas:
Addrmmheastredad;:m A post office bax is unacceptable. 02044135
. 5
/15 Zast Kawsas n(ﬂﬂ.{/'zj Kansas bbod3
Strect address City State Zip

3. Name of resident agent at above address:

Leowarnd Lockwool

4. Nature of corporation’s business or purpose:

Museam Representing +he past, present awd futurs of +he

four pRissne [0 cated (v leavenworsh Cotnty Y /(dﬂi.ns’ftb‘ ; ,Sée Athachet
5 WO o AP O3E ity o issue capital stock?  Yes ] Nol5ZY
If yes, the total number of shares authorized: ,

shares of stock, class par value of doliars each
shares of stock, class par value of dollars each
without nominal or par value

sharesof __ stock, class

shares of stock, class without nominal or par value

If applicable, state any designations, powers, rights, limitations or restrictions applicable to any class of stock or any special grant of

authority to be given to the board of directors:
D 3
- -
, e
6. Are conditions of membership fixed by the bylaws? Yes[>Z&] No D~
1f no, state conditions of membership: i
- -2
£ =
—_‘
m gl
7. Name and mailing address of incorporater(s): had
Name Street address City State Zip |
g =
leswoed Lociwosl| 35330 i83ad $7 | Leavewdenth | Kavbas | 46048
i i

t
12

i




L | . Cﬁaﬁe«@

8. Name and msiling address of each director:
Name Street address City State Zip

g

Sde HHacheX

[

9. Is this corporation perpetual? Yesg Nd:I
If no, the term for which this corporation is to exist is:

Month Day Year

« Tax closing date, if known: _&g&m 3 Z

Month
1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Kansas that the foregoing is frue and correct.

1 sonted on the [ 4 ‘{_‘f_‘_l of ALQ_]# &_9_2_ .
oith

Iy

(Signatuares must correspond exactly to the names of the incorporators listed in pumber7.)

” . . i Fal)
é% E ™~

Mailing Information

‘Where would you like the Secretary of State’s office to send official mail? If no address is given, the mail will be sent to the
registered office.

:Q?E-’LO /8’3;?;&0 37 é:eat)enwwdlr y«ﬂé‘aj éé?i‘o‘?

The mail should be addressed o the following named individul: .(eo Aol ,{or/@ Y@ ,,0

Instruction ‘

Submit this form with the $20 filing fee. ’ ;0\!—5 i7 200‘7
i

Notice: There is a $25 service fee for all retumned checks.

Neotice:

Not for Profit Corporations do not automafically qualify for exemption from federal taxes. In order to qualify for
exemption, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requires that the articles of incorporation contain certain provi-
sions. This form does not contain these requisite provisions. Accordingly, if the corporation plans to seek federal
tax exemption from the IRS, you should refer to section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code. The IRS
publication “Tax Exempt Status for Your Organization,” IRS Publication 557, contains explanations and sample
fanguage for the provisions required. You can call the IRS at (800)829-3676 for a copy of the publication or
download the publication at www.irs.iistreas.gov. Ifyou have any additional questions about federal tax exemp-
tion you should contact the IRS.

KS.A 176002
Rew. 1207104 jls b



(Page +)

4. Nature of corporation’s business or purpose.

Said corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational,
and scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that
the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation
for services rendered. No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be
the carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation and the
corporation shall not pariicipate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or
distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any
candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, this
corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities or
exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes of this corporation.

Upon dissolution of the corporation, the Board of Trustees shail, after paying or
making provision for the payment of all the liabilities of the corporation, dispose of
all of the assets of the corporation in such manner, or to such organization or '
organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the
corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed fo the
federal government, or to a state or local government for a public purpose. Any such
assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the district court in the county in
which the principal office of the corporaiion is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said court shall determine,
which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

8. Name and mailing address of each director.

_Name _Street Address LCity_ State —~Zip_
Kenneth Bernard 119 E. Lois Lansing Kansas 66043
Peter Grande 1301 N. Warchouse Rd  Ft. Leavenworth Kansas 66027
Sarah Huffman 1119 Sycamore Ridge =~ Lansing Kansas 66043
Bill Johnson 4225 Valley ViewRd.  Leavenworth Kansas 66048
Fred Lawrence 100 Highway Terrace Leavenworth Kansas 66048
Leonard Lockwood 28220 183 Strest Leavenworth  Kansas 66048
David McKune 115 Southfork Lansing Kansas 66043
Jerry Reilly 2115 Lecompion Rd. Leavenworth Kansas 66048
Harley Russell 3013 Garland Street Leavenworth Kansas 66048

Kenny Wilk 715 Cottonwood Drive  Lansing Kansas 66043



March 11, 2019

City Of Lansing, Attn. Mike Smith
800 First Terrace -
Lansing, Kansas 66043

Re. Dissolution of the Corporation known as KANSAS REGIONAL PRISONS
MUSEUM, INC

Dear Mayor Mike Smith,

The Kansas Prisons Board of Directors met on February 22, 2019 to discuss the future of
the corporation. Following a discussion of the initial intentions and future of the
corporation, it was decided due to challenges of fund raising and the lack of new
volunteers to dissolve the corporation in accordance with Article Ten of the By-laws of
the Corporation.

Following discussion, Mr. Lockwood motioned to dissolve the Kansas Regional Prison
Museum, Inc. and Mr. Young seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously
by the board members. The Treasurer, Mr. Lockwood, was directed to submit the
required paperwork to dispose of the assets of the corporation as directed by it’s Certified
Articles of Incorporation registered with the Kansas Secretary of State. Mr. Lockwood
will also notify the Internal Revenue Service of the dissolution of the corporation.

In accordance with Article Ten of the By-Laws the assets are transferred to the City of
Lansing to be utilized for a public purpose. The only assets of the corporation are as
follows:

Cash and Bank Accounts $ 2,312.90
Certificate of deposit 137,008.79
Idle funds in investment pool 475.72
Total Assets $139,797.41

Sincerely yours,

anaid & Jockuisskl

Leonard E. Lockwood, Treasurer



Proclamation: Fair Housing Month
CITY OF %

LAN 1 1
LANSING £aiy Housing Month

WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States passed the Civil
Rights Act of 1968, of which Title Vil declaved that the Law of the land would
now guarantee the rights of equal housing opportunity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lansing s committed to the mission and intent
of Congress to provide falr and equal housing opportunities for all, and today,
many realty companies and associations support fair housing Laws; and

WHEREAS, the Falr Housing groups and the K.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development have, over the years, received thousands of
complaints of alleged illegal housing discrimination and found too many that
have proved upon tnvestigation to be violations of the fair housing laws; and

WHEREAS, equal housing opportunity is a condition of life in our City
that can and should be achieved,

[, Michael w. Smith, Mayor of the City of Lansing, on behalf of its citizens, do
hereby proclaim the month of April as

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

And express the hope that this year's observance will promote housing practices
throughout the City of Lansing.

In Witness Thereof, | have herewnto set my hand this 21st day of Mareh, in the
Year of Two Thousand anol Nineteen.

city of Lansing

Michael W. Smiith, Mayor

Sarah Bodenstelner, C’Ltg Clerke




Other Items of Interest: Monthly Department Vehicle and Equipment Mileage Reports

City Clerk's Office/Building Maintenance Vehicle and Equipment Report

Vehicles
Mileage | Mileage | Miles
Year Make Model Description Start Ending | Driven Comments
2007 Ford Econoline 15 Passenger Wagon 19233 19,285 52
0
0
0
0
Total 52
Equipment
Hours Hours Hours
Year Make Model Description Start End Used Comments
2018 Advance SC1500 AutoScrubber Floor Machine 16.25 17.03 0.78 | Community Center Cleaning
2018 Kubota 72G227-A Mower 53.5 53.5 0
0
0
0
0
Total 0.78




Parks and Recreation Fleet Report February 2019

Vehicles

Mileage | Mileage | Miles
Year Make Model Description Start | Ending | Driven |Current Use Comments
2002 Ford Explorer SUv 128,381 128,450 69|Parks maintenance
2011 Dodge Charger passenger car 77,419 77,479 60| Activity Center use
2014 Ford F-350 Dump truck 11664.7| 12061.7|  397|Parks maintenance
2017 Chevrolet Silverado truck 9218 9688 470|Parks maintenance
2018 Ford F-350 4-dr crew 3789 4745 956|Parks maintenance
Total 1952
Equipment

Hours | Hours | Hours

Year Make Model Description End End Used [Current Use Comments
1992 Massey Ferguson |1020 Tractor 1977 1977 0|Parks maintenance
1996 Hustler Range Wing [mower 1905 1905 0|Parks maintenance
2005 Kubota F3060 mower 281.3 281.3 0|Parks maintenance
2007 Turbo Tool Cat  |5600 utility vehicle 1017.5| 1028.2] 10.7|Parks maintenance
2012 Wright ZK stander mower 993.5| 993.5 0[Parks maintenance
2014 Kubota ZD331LP-72 |mower 1277 1277 0|Parks maintenance
2016 ABI Force infield groomer 149.1 149.1 0|Parks maintenance
2017 Kubota ZDI1211 mower 350.2 350.2 0|Parks maintenance
2018 Polaris Ranger utility vehicle 76 79.4 3.4|Parks maintenance
2019 Exmark LZ 72 mower 0.5 0.5 0|Parks maintenance
2019 Emark LZ 96 mower 0.7 0.7 0|Parks maintenance
Total 14.1




Lansing Police Department

Vehicle Fleet End of Month Report

Feb-2019

Mileage Mileage Miles
Unit |Year |Make/Model Last 5 VIN 4-Feb|as of 03/01 Driven |Current Use |Future Use Comments
1| 2013|Ford Explorer 40459 75446 76119 673|Detective Detective Limited Use - Detective
2| 2012|Dodge Charger 07028 49436 49850 414|Sergeant Sergeant Fit for patrol duty
3| 2015|Ford Explorer 40975 48567 50177 1610|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
4| 2015|Ford Explorer 40976 33313 33681 368|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
5| 2012|Dodge Charger 07027 37030 37150 120|Lieutenant Lieutenant Limited Use - Lieutenant
6| 2013|Ford Explorer 40458 62627 63748 1121|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
7| 2018|Ford Explorer 34004 2420 2588 168|Captain Captain Limited Use - Captain
8a| 2017[Dodge Charger 86270 30023 31319 1296/|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
9| 2018|Ford Explorer 34003 7317 8006 689|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
10| 2011|Dodge Charger 52349 47793 47994 201|Chief Chief Limited Use - Chief
11| 2003|Ford F150 64639 80763 80891 128|Animal Control |Animal Controt |Fit for animal control duty
13al 2017|Dodge Charger 96163 29140 30202 1062|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
15[ 2018|Ford Explorer 34002 9260 10209 949|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
17| 2016|Dodge Charger 25190 25735 545|Patrol Patrol Fit for patrol duty
Mileage Total: 9344




Lansing Public Works Department

Monthly Fleet Report

Month February Year 2019

Vehicles

Mileage | Mileage

Year Make Model Description Starting Ending | Miles Driven Comments
2008 Ford Ranger XLT LT. Pick-up Ext 55,700 55,713 13
2007 Ford Ranger XLT LT. Pick-up Ext 43,397 43,623 226
19098 Ford 1/2 ton Pick-up 64,652 64,658 6
2001 Ford Ranger LT. Pick-up Ext 117,366 | 117,378 12
2005 Ford Ranger LT. Pick-up Ext 42,615 42,821 206
2000 Ford Explorer SuUvV 188,638 188,968 330
2005 Sterling LT 8500 Dump Truck 50,345 50,804 559
2007 Elgin Crosswind J+ Street Sweeper 5,766 5,766 0
1992 Ford 700 Dump Truck 63,807 63,976 169
2017 Chevrolet 3500 Pick-up Truck 9,369 10,053 684
2002 Ford F350 4x4 Dump Truck 74,699 75,181 482
2011 International 7400 Dump Truck 14,948 16,188 1,240
2016 Ford F350 4x4 One-ton Dump Truck 7,272 7,749 477
2006 Dodge Charger Sedan 123,646 123,842 196




Equipment

Hours Hours
Year Make Model Description Starting Ending Hours Used Comments
1997 JD 770BH Grader 5,052 5,052 0
2004 IR DD-24 Asphalt Roller 271 271 0
2006 IR 185 Air Compressor 197 198 1
1993 Ford 5030 Tractor 523 523 0
1997 Bobcat 763 Skid Steer 2,120 2,123 3
2014 Case 580 SNWT Backhoe 1,031 1,135 104
2002 Crafco 110 Crack Sealer 808 808 0
2003 Kubota L3710 Tractor 1,673 1,573 0
2009 Case 465 Skid Steer 603 605 2
2004 Case 621D Front Loader 2,186 2,186 0 at treatment plant




Febuary 2019

City Influent 32.73 MG City Avg Daily 1.17 MG
LCF Influent 11.50 MG LCF Daily Avg 411 MG
Total Biosolids 677 MG Precip 1.72 inches
Vehicles

Mileage | Mileage | Miles
Year Make Model Description Start Ending | Driven |Current Use Comments
1999 Sterling Vactor Jet Truck 8174 8174 0|Collection System
2002 Ford 350 Pick Up Truck 94208 94258 50]|Ops/Maint.
2012 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV 97317 97599 282 |Ops/Maint.
2005 Ford 550 Flatbed Truck 42900| 42900 0|Ops/Maint.
2019 Ford F250 Pick Up Truck 300 333 33|Ops/Maint.
2005 Freightliner M2106 Dump Truck 20265 20326 61 | Biosolids Disposal
Total 426
Equipment

Hours | Hours Hours

Year Make Model Description Start | Ending | Used |Current Use Comments
1991 Case 1825 Uni-Loader 943 943 0|Plant Activities
1999 Sterling Vactor Jet Truck 2236 2236 0|Collection System
1999 Aries Saturn III Camera Trailer 344 344 0|Collection System
2004 John Deere 7920 Tractor 1218 1218 0|Biosolids Disposal
2005 Polaris Ranger #1 Utility Vehicle 1241 1241 0|Operations
2004 Case 621D Loader 2294 2297 3|Operations
2005 Polaris Ranger #2 Utility Vehicle 1224 1230 6 |Maintenance
2006 JCB 531-70 Telehandler 570 570 0|Plant Activities




Other Items of Interest: CED Monthly Report

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PERMITS/LICENSES AND CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT FOR FEBRUARY

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community and Economic Development

DATE: March 5, 2019

PERMITS AND LICENSES: Current Month Year to Date
Number of permits iSSUed..........cccoevvrveieeei e, 14 e, 34
Number of permits for new single-family housing ........................... 0 e 1
Number of permits for new multi-family housing ..................c.......... O, 0
Number of occupancy certificates issued.............ccooeeeeeeeeeee S 3

Total valuation of residential and commercial
construction and remodeling for which

permits Were iISSUEA.........ccccvcveeicicee e $132,330.78........c.coeeene $538,641.38
PerMit FEES........ceeie ettt e ere e e renaee e $1,669.50.......cccccvvevrennn, $8,256.50
Number of inspections performed ...........c.cooooveeiiiciiie e, B2 77
Number of trade licenses issued .............cccccovecieciiccn i, 16 e 233
Total trade contractor licenses issued.............c.cccceveeiveecicceeneanee, T e e 73
Number of occupational licenses issued .............ccoooeeiciciiiece. T e 55
CODE ENFORCEMENT: Current Month Year to Date
Nuisance Report

Three Day Warnings: ........oocveierieie e enr s 34 52
Certified Letters Sent: ... O S 0
COMPHANCE: ... e et 32, 47
Compliance REVIEW: ........coeevii it 35 50
Vehicle Report

Warning Letters/Verbal: ...........ccooviiiiniieircceeee e 2 e 9
Certified Letters Sent (20 Days): ........cccecevvee e, O 0
COMPUANCE: ..o et sttt 2 6
Compliance REVIEBW: .........ccoi it Ao 8
Weeds Report

Three Day Warnings: ........coccvei et O 0
Certified Letters Sent: ..., O, 0
COMPIIANCE: ......oeiiieeeeee e er e O e 0
Compliance REVIEW: ..........cocoii it O e 0
Infiltration of Storm Water System

Three Day Warnings: ........cco oo e ieereeeireee e e et O 0
Certified Letters Sent: ..., O e 0
COMPlIANCE: ... oo 0 e 0
Compliance REVIEW: ..........cocieiii e 0 e 0
Additional Actions

Violation Publications:..............ccccooe v O 0
Number of Court ACtioNS: ..o O 0
ABated: e e O 0
CHAEIONS, ..o e O 0





